AGENDA

P.

1



1I.

1118

v,

VI

VIIL.

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

June 24, 2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon
City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer - Jason Gill, Executive Director — Good Samaritan, Inc.
Approval of Minutes - Approval of Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2019 Special Called Meeting ~ Pg. §
Recognitions
e Carlton Hogan, Franklin Housing Authority Maintenance Supervisor Pg. 14
Hear the Public

Community Services

e Upcoming Bicentennial Events Pg. 16
Presenter: Lisa Deavers, Bicentennial Comm. Chair

e Elected Officials Community Walk Pg. 17
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm. Development Dir.

General Government

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Resolution E-2019 Update to Small Purchases Policy Pg. 20
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Ordinance Regarding Annexation of 5.39 Pg. 24

Acres on Peden Mill Road Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closings for F-S Chamber Pg. 35
of Commerce Garden Spot Run/Walk Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding July 4® Fireworks Days and Hours Pg. 38

Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closing for Kiddie Parade Pg. 42
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm. Development Dir.

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Lewis Memorial Home Letter of Support Pg. 44
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Appointment to EPB Board Pg. 47
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Award of Property and Casualty Insurance Bid Pg. 48
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

P. 2



VIII.

IX.

XI.

XIIL

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

General Government (Continued)

e Discussion regarding Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Pg. 51
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Public Services
Public Safety
Utilities

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Independent Contractor for Geographic Information Pg. 55
System (GIS) Administrator Presenter: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Service Line Warranty Program Pg. 61
Presenter: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director

Ordinances

» Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-011 titled:
An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Fiscal year Beginning July 1, 2019 and

Ending June 30, 2020 by Estimating Revenues and Appropriations Pg. 66

e Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-014 titled:
An Ordinance of the Board of Commissioner of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing
The Grant of an Inducement for the Acquisition and Construction of a Project Pursuant to
The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS 154.32-010 to 154.32-100) Whereby the
City Agrees to Forego the Collection of the One Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee
On Wages from Holley Performance Products, Inc. that would Otherwise be Due with Respect
To Project Employees, which Amounts shall be Collected and Remitted to the City to be Refunded
Upon Employer’s Request Over a Term of Not Longer than Ten (10) Years from the Activation
Date Established by Said Program; and Taking Other Related Action Pg. 68

e Possible first reading of Ordinance No. 2019-015 titled:
Ordinance Annexing to the City of Franklin, Kentucky Approximately 5.39 Acres Located on
Peden Mill Road, Being Contiguous to the Existing City Limits of Franklin, Kentucky in
Accordance with the Comprehensive Plan of Annexation Pg. 75
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Executive Session

PERSONNEL — Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an
individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}

BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity concerning a specific
proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or upgrading of the
business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}

LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment

P. 3



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF SPECIAL CALLED SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

June 10, 2019

Franklin-Simpson High School Football Stadium
Quarterback Club Pavilion
Yokley Drive
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Special Called Session at 7:00 PM, Monday,
June 10, 2019, in the Franklin-Simpson High School Football Stadium Quarterback Club

Pavilion on Yokley Drive in Franklin, Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public
Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk, Cathy Dillard; Franklin Favorite/WFKN
media representative, Keith Pyles; Community Development Director, Tammie Carey; Trent
Coffee, WWTP Superintendent; Randy Breeland; Franklin Police Officers, Travis Frank, Dale
Adams, Chad Moody, Adam Bennett, Kelly Mayfield and Duey Vaughn.

Prior to the meeting, the City of Franklin hosted a community walk in the neighborhood
surrounding the Franklin-Simpson High School Football Stadium. Several community

residents, City employees and elected officials participated in the walk.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and Eric Walker of Franklin Community
Church offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve the minutes as presented of the May 13, 2019, regular meeting; the May 13, 2019;
Special Called Budget Work Session; and, the June 3, 2019 Special Called Meeting and Budget
Work Session of the Franklin City Commission

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 5



RECOGNITION

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to recognize Franklin Police Chief Roger
Solomon on his recent certification from the Kentucky Law Enforcement Council. This
continued career development required many hours away from home as well as at-home study,
research and preparation to complete. Congratulations to Chief Solomon for his determination
and willingness to continue to develop his career in law enforcement.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to review and to approve the Mayor to
sign the Agreement for Services for the community service organizations that were approved
for pre-funding in the third budget amendment to the FY 2018-2019 budget.

Hope Harbor $ 5,000.00
United Way 211 Program 2,500.00
Gallery on the Square 10,000.00
BRADD Aging Services 2,000.00
F-S Human Rights Commission 5,000.00
On Track Program — SKYCTC 10,000.00
F-S Arts Council 5,000.00
Good Samaritan, Inc. 8,000.00
F-S Renaissance 5,000.00

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreements for Services for the above-referenced
community service organizations.

Commissioner Bennett recused herself from voting on the Agreement for Services with the
Franklin-Simpson Arts Council due to her affiliation with them, however, she acknowledged
her affirmative vote for all other agreements.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously except as noted above regarding the Franklin-
Simpson Arts Council Agreement for services.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider approval of the following
appointments to community service boards:

1. BRADD Council on Aging— Dick Timmerman — Two (2) year term to expire June 30,
2021;

2. Historic Preservation Committee — Debbie Johnson and Tom Moody — One (1) year
term to expire on April 30, 2020; and,

P. 6



s

3. Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission — Craig Mylor — Fill the
unexpired term of Carter Munday to expire on December 31, 2019.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the above-referenced community service board appointments for the terms as
indicated.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to approve the Mayor to sign the
Application for Supervised Public Display of Fireworks for Kentucky Downs scheduled for
Sunday, June 30, 2019, at 8:45 pm.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
authorize the Mayor to sign the Application for Supervised Public Display of Fireworks for
Kentucky Downs scheduled for Sunday, June 30, 2019, at 8:45 pm.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to review the letter from CSX that
proposes the closing of the railroad crossing on East Washington Street. Powell asked for the
Commission’s guidance regarding communication with CSX representatives. After a short
discussion it was determined that closing this crossing would not be beneficial to the
community.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
authorize the Mayor to sign a letter to CSX opposing the closing of the crossing on East
Washington Street.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider the request by the Franklin-
Simpson Industrial Authority for a letter of support for a Transportation Alternatives Program
(TAP) Grant for sidewalks in the Henderson Industrial Park. Commissioner Bennett clarified
that the Industrial Authority’s grant application would not be in competition with the City’s
current TAP grant application because it is in a different funding cycle.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
authorize the Mayor to sign a letter of support for the Franklin-Simpson Industrial Authority’s
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant for sidewalks in the Henderson Industrial
Park.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 7



City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider hiring Ron Tabor as a part
time interim building inspector for the F-S Planning & Zoning Commission. Simpson Fiscal
Court approved hiring Mr. Tabor on June 4, 2019, contingent on approval and action by the
Franklin City Commission.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve hiring Ron Tabor as a part time interim building inspector for the Franklin-Simpson
Planning & Zoning Commission at the rate of $36.00 per hour for no more than 14 hours per
week and to further authorize to advertise for a contracted building inspector for this office.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider adoption of an ordinance
authorizing the City’s participation in the Kentucky Business Investment Program (KBI) for
Holley Performance Products, Inc., to show local support for the project and the commitment
to pledge the 1% payroll taxes for the new project prior to final state approval.

Commissioner Bennett and Commissioner Powell asked to sponsor the ordinance authorizing
participation in this program. First summary reading of the ordinance took place during the
ordinance portion of the meeting.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to approve and adopt the changes to the
City of Franklin’s Personnel Policy. Crabtree indicated that some of the changes are the result
of changes in the law that were made during the last legislative session of the Kentucky General
Assembly.

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve, as presented, the updates and changes to the City of Franklin Personnel Policy.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider the proposals for the City’s
worker’s compensation insurance. The proposals were as follows:

Franklin Franklin

Ins Ins Higgins Higgins Gallagher
Coverage KLC KEMI Travelers BITCO Brickstreet
Worker's Compensation 64,025.00 61,471.00 61,300.00 59,872.00 71,170.00
Ky Surcharge 4,104.00 3,940.29 3,929.33 3,837.80 4,562.00
68,129.00  65,411.29  65,22933  63,709.80  75,732.00

Less: Safety Grant 3,000.00 - - - -

65,129.00  65,411.29  65,229.33  63,709.80 75,732.00

P. 8



All proposals were thoroughly evaluated by the City Finance Director, the City Attorney and the
City Manager and it was recommended that the Worker’s Compensation Insurance Bid be awarded
to the Kentucky League of Cities.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to award
the worker’s compensation insurance coverage to Kentucky League of Cities as the lowest and
best responsive and responsible bidder in the amount of $65,129.00 and to further approve the
Mayor to sign any and all documents related to the award of this bid.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Director Rita Vaughn asked the Commission to consider approval of employee
health, dental and vision insurance coverage. The proposal for health and vision insurance was
to continue to utilize Anthem and the dental insurance be moved to Delta Dental through
Kentucky League of Cities.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to award
the employee health and voluntary vision insurance to Anthem, and the employee dental
insurance to Delta Dental, through the Kentucky League of Cities Association, for fiscal year
2019-2020; and to continue to utilize the services of McGregor and Associates for the
additional HRA and FSA benefits.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

UTILITIES

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to approve the Water and Sewer
Contracts for Northwoods Subdivision. The contracts require the developer to obtain a surety
bond or irrevocable letter of credit for the construction period of the development project and

ensures compliance with City specifications for the water and sewer lines.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
authorize the Mayor to sign the Water and Sewer Contracts for Northwoods Subdivision and
to further authorize the Mayor to sign any other necessary documents for this project.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-013 titled:
Amendment to Ordinance Adopting a Comprehensive Plan of Annexation for the City of
Franklin, Kentucky.

P. 9



Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-013 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Aye
Commissioner Powell Ave
Commissioner Williams Avye
Commissioner Bennett Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-010 titled:
An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2018 and
ending June 30, 2019 by Estimating Revenues and Appropriations

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-010 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Williams Ave
Commissioner Bennett Avye
Commissioner Stewart Avye

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-014 titled:
An Ordinance of the Board of Commissioner of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing
The Grant of an Inducement for the Acquisition and Construction of a Project Pursuant to The
Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS 154.32-010 to 154.32-100) Whereby the City
Agrees to Forego the Collection of the One Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee on
Wages from Holley Performance Products, Inc. that would Otherwise be Due with Respect To
Project Employees, which Amounts shall be Collected and Remitted to the City to be Refunded
Upon Employer’s Request Over a Term of Not Longer than Ten (10) Years from the Activation
Date Established by Said Program, and Taking Other Related Action

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-011 titled:
An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Fiscal year Beginning July 1, 2019 and
Ending June 30, 2020 by Estimating Revenues and Appropriations

No action was taken on first reading of the ordinances.

PUBLIC SAFETY

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to approve the purchase of property
located at 620 West Madison Street, 203 Witt Road, and 211 Witt Road.

P. 10



Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the purchase of property located at 620 West Madison Street currently owned by
Luis Paez and his wife for $125,000.00 plus the real estate commission of $5,000.00 payable
to Coldwell Banker and closing costs and reimbursement of the option price for the Option to
Purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the purchase of property located at 203 Witt Road currently owned by BDG
Investments, LLC, for $65,000.00 plus closing costs.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
authorize the purchase of property located at 211 Witt Road currently owned by Rita and Rod
Anthony for $125,000.00 plus $7,500.00 real estate commission payable to Coldwell Banker
and all closing costs.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary to effectuate the closings on these
properties including, but not limited to options, assignments, deeds and real estate contracts.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

At this time Mayor Larry Dixon announced that the property just approved for purchase along
with the property the City acquired in December 2018 located on West Madison Street would
be utilized for a larger and more modern facility for our Police Department. Mayor Dixon
commented that a project of this size would take time to develop and implement and anticipates
construction to begin on the new facility in the next two to three years. Cleanup of the site on
West Madison Street is the priority at this time.

Mayor Dixon asked if there were any comments or questions by anyone. Police Chief Roger

Solomon took this opportunity to thank the Commission for their commitment to the Police
Department and looks forward to this new development.

P. 11



ADJOURNMENT

At 7:50 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to adjourn the special called meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P.12



RECOGNITIONS

P. 13



fsaﬁ“ Ff{m &

Maintenance Person of the Year

Jun 13 Q1%

Sk mitkad pogio

Frank nresdent aird mairtznarcs supoee 2 elihs Heasing sarharty of Frackline Conlon Pegan was

nornis.cd and soaciod a5 the Maiatararas Farson of tha Yes: oo 1o Kantiacky Hasirg Assaciatic

P. 14



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

P. 15



s

i
!'-"J'.:ﬁ"’f ?I i

S

Fuh LIt
MERCE AN
Ik Mavor Larry Thxon und Cormmissioners
TR Forenten Povecll, Uit Manapar

S Loonzorningg Thcen o Faonts

aTE; Jone 20, 2019

[sa Deavers, Bicentennial Comunilles Lh!-urpw on, will be dl the Commission
meeting to nrovide an overview ol the apeeming Bicentemnal events.

P. 16



MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: June 20, 2019

RE: Neighborhood Walk

Originally we had scheduled our second Neighborhood Walk for Monday, July 8®. As Kenton
and I have discussed plans for the next Walk, due to the holiday and festivities the weekend
prior, we think it would be best to move that date to Monday, July 22,

The proposed agenda is:

6:00 pm Meet at the Gentleman’s Unlimited Club Pavilion at Lincoln Park and
Walk the Neighborhood

7:00 pm Hold City Commission meeting at the Gentleman’s Unlimited Club
Pavilion at Lincoln Park.

Included is a map of the proposed route for the next walk and meeting. The week prior to the
meeting, we will place signs along the route notifying residents of the walk and inviting them to
join the walk.

The Neighborhood Walk and Commission meeting will replace the meeting normally held at
noon on that same day. In the event of inclement weather, the walk could be cancelled and the

meeting held at 6:00 pm at City Hall. The change in time would make this a Special Called
Meeting.

Because of the change in meeting time, T would like to ask for a decision by the Commission.

Proposed Motion: 1 make a motion to cancel the regular scheduled meeting on Monday,
July 22" at 12 Noon and have a special called meeting on Monday, July 227 at 7:00 pm.

P. 17



T

:f.’!'E'-i'E'!;-!




GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

P. 19



[ .I-,'.:_;.,f\}g_uv-'

— —_

MEMO

TO: Franklin City Commission
FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: June 10, 2019

SUBJECT: Small Purchases Policy

Attached is a Resolution amending the City’s Small Purchases Policy changing the maximum amount
that can be purchased under these policies without formal procurement procedures from $20,000 to
$30,000. The Kentucky Legislature made this change in the law in this past legislative session. These
policies will take effect on July 1, 2019 to be consistent with the change in the law. In addition, I think
it would be a good idea if the Commission would authorize the spending limits of the City Manager
and Finance Director to be increased from $5,000 to $10,000 per transaction. There are times where
something is needed quickly that may cost more than $5,000, and they do not have the flexibility to
take care of the purchase without calling a meeting. We will discuss further at the meeting.

P. 20



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
RESOLUTION NO. E-2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
AMENDING PREVIOUS RESOLUTION NO. N-2016 SETTING
FORTH GUIDELINES FOR GENERAL PURCHASING AND
CONTRACT OF GOODS AND SERVICES UNDER $30,000

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Board of City Commissioners desire to enact a
Resolution setting forth guidelines for general purchasing and contracting of goods and
services under $30,000.00 which shall become effective July 1, 2019;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Franklin, Board of
City Commissioners, that the Municipal Order shall be amended as follows:

I General Purchasing/Contracting Guidelines for all purchases and
contracts under $30,000.00

A. At the beginning of each fiscal year, the City Clerk shall place an
advertisement in the local newspaper requesting any and all providers and contractors
who desire to do business with the City of Franklin to send written notification to the
City indicating what services or goods, i.e. electrical, plumbing, etc., they could provide
to the City. Said advertisement shall specify that anyone desiring to provide services
must supply a copy of the Contractor’s General Liability Insurance Policy with limits not
less than $500,000.00, proof of workers compensation insurance and proof of a city
occupational license must accompany said information. Upon receipt of said
information, the City Clerk shall retain the original and deliver copies to each
Department Head.

B. Any person or business entity providing any service to the City of
Franklin for which said person or business entity would not be covered under the City of
Franklin’s Workers Compensation Insurance, shall have a written Contract for Service
with the City of Franklin regardless of the amount of said Contract. Said Contract shall
be approved by the Board of City Commissioners prior to the commencement of the
duties under said Contract.

1I. Purchase of Goods Under $30,000.00

A. Purchases between $5,000.00 and $30,000.00 - For all individual
purchase of goods between $5,000.00 and $30,000.00, the Department Head must contact
providers and obtain at Jeast three written quotes for said goods. When possible, the
Department Head shall contact those providers who provided the City information
pursuant to Section I herein indicating a desire to provide goods to the City of Franklin.
The quotes shall not be made public until presented to the Board of City Commissioners
for approval.

P. 21



B. Purchases under $5,000.00 ~ For all purchases of goods under
$5,000.00, quotes are not necessary. If said funds are not approved in the budget, then
the Department Head desiring to purchase said goods, shall be required to get approval of
Board of City Commissioners and the budget must be properly amended prior to making
said purchase.

III.  Contract for Services Under $30,000.00

A. Contracts between $5,000.00 and $30,000.00 — For all contracts
for services between $5,000.00 and $30,000.00, the Department Head must contact
providers and/or contractors and obtain at least three written quotes for said services.
When possible, the Department Head shall contact those contractors who have provided
the City information pursuant to Section [ herein indicating a desire to work for the City.

B. Contracts under $5,000.00 -- For all contracts for services under
$5,000.00, quotes are not necessary. However, the Board of City Commissioners must
approve said Contract prior to the purchase of goods or commencement of services.
Provided, however, that if the good(s) or service(s) are included in the budget that was
duly adopted by the Board of City Commissioners and the cost/purchase price is within
the budgeted amount(s), no further action is necessary other than approval by the City
Manager and/or Finance Director. Contracts for $2,500.00 or less do not need to receive
prior approval from the Board of City Commissioners.

C. Contract Requirements -- All contracts entered into under
Section A and B must be in writing and the Contractor’s general liability insurance policy
with limits not less than $500,000.00, proof of workers compensation insurance and
proof of a city occupational license must be attached to said Contract prior to
commencement of services.

D. Exceptions -- For those businesses who have an annual contract
for services, i.e. landscaping, said contract may be renewed one time without obtaining
new quotes so long as said Contractor has performed a satisfactory job and the
compensation is under $30,0000.00.

IV.  Contracts for Professional Service -- In accordance with KRS 424.260,
contracts for professional service shall not be subject to this order, regardless of the
amount.

V. Emergency Circumstances

An emergency circumstance is defined as any event in which persons or.
property i1s in immediate danger or harm. In such situations, if quotes and written
Contracts for Services cannot be obtained, then the Mayor may approve said purchase of
goods or contract for services. Said contractor shall still provide a copy of his/her
general liability policy for not less than $500,000.00, workers compensation certificate
and occupational license.

P. 22



RESOLVED this ___ day of June, 2019, with an effective date of July 1, 2019.

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

P. 23



T Franklin City Cearmizzion
FROW: Seotl Crabiroe
1AL June 20, 244

slLBJECT: Prooossd Urdinaces to Aanney 239 Acres an Pedon Mill Boad

Adtached lor vour review 14 [he pronosed arhmance o anmes 5.7539 aces an Peden MO Rouel seoened by
AAN [nvestiments, TLC ATong with the erlimwce s wpraperly descripUon woed map eshibis amd the
reconled Cocsent wo Annexotion. 1 thiy ondinence misews with sonre approval, se will nzed tvn
sponzors snd will be reacy foe firar zeading coring the ordiganes pertion oF the aesting.

P. 24



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-015

ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
APPROXIMATELY 5.39 ACRES LOCATED ON PEDEN MILL ROAD, BEING CONTIGUOUS TO
THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF ANNEXATION

WHEREAS, heretofore, the City of Franklin, Kentucky adopted a Comprehensive Plan of Annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that the hereinafter described territory is urban in
character, and/or suitable for development for urban purposes, by reason of population density, commercial,
industrial, and/or subdivision of land; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that no part of the area to be annexed shall be
included in the boundary of another city; and

WHEREAS, the owner of record of the land to be annexed has given prior written consent to the annexation;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 81A.412, the City may enact a single ordinance finally annexing the land
described in the ordinance and all waiting periods and notice requirements shall not be required; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of Commissioners, that pursuant to the provisions of KRS 81A.412 and/or KRS 81A.420, the City of Franklin
hereby annexes the following described unincorporated area and makes it a part of the City of Franklin, Kentucky:

SEE PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED COLLECTIVELY AS EXHIBIT 1
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE

This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage, approval, and publication. If any section, subsection,
sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At ameeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on July ,2019, 0n
motion made by and seconded by , the foregoing

ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
BROWNIE BENNETT

WENDELL STEWART
1

P. 25



MAYOR LARRY DIXON

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
City of Franklin, Kentucky

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 26



EXHIBIT 1

Property Description and Map of the 5.39 Acres to be Annexed on Peden Mill Road

P. 27



EXHIBIT 1

Dunning Land Surveying

Description of a 5.39 acre tract to be annexed

The following paragraph describes a tract of land in Simpson County, Kentucky adjoining
the present city limits of Franklin on Peden Mill Road; a portion of the same property conveyed
to SAV Investments, LLC by deed of record as recorded in Deed Book 332 Page 90 of the public
records of the Simpson County Clerk’s Office; said premises being more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin found #1859 in the southerly right of way of Peden Mill
Road (approximately 30 feet from centerline), a corner to the existing city limits of
Franklin at the northwesterly corner of the SAV Investments, LLC property as appears in
Deed Book 332 Page 90 and corner to the William Wayne Powell property as described
in Deed Book 222 Page 685; said pin is also the northwesterly corner of Tract 2 as shown
in Minor Plat Book 1 Page 71; thence along the meanders of the southerly right of way of
Peden Mill Road the following two calls; along the arc of a curve to the left, having a
field radius of 1462.39 feet, a chord bearing of North 79 degrees 37 minutes 10 seconds
East a chord distance of 226.83 feet (arc length=227.06") to an iron pin found #1859 at a
point of tangent; thence North 75 degrees 10 minutes 17 seconds East a distance of 48.29
feet to an iron pin found #3290 at a corner of the CSX Transportation, Inc. property
(Deed Book 321 Page 459, Tract 1 of Minor Plat Book 1 Page 71); thence leaving said
road along the line of CSX Transportation, Inc. South 25 degrees 55 minutes 39 seconds
East a distance of 914.21 feet to an iron pin found #1859 at a corner with the SAV
Investments, LLC property a described in Deed Book 267 Page 670, and a corner to the
existing city limits of Franklin; thence along the lines of SAV Investments and the
existing city limits South 61 degrees 30 minutes 18 seconds West a distance 0f229.93
feet to an existing king post with a witness iron pin found #3290 at base; thence
continuing along the existing city limits and the line of SAV Investments and William
Wayne Powell, North 28 degrees 00 minutes 47 seconds West a distance 0f 995.26 feet to
the point of beginning. Surveyed parcel contains 5.39 acres more or less to be annexed
into the city of Franklin and is subject to all legal conditions and easements of record.
This description is based on an actual field survey performed by Gary Lee Dunning,
Kentucky Registered Land Surveyor #3290 in May of 2019. Basis of bearing for this
description is grid North, Kentucky South Zone, Lambert projection. Unless stated
otherwise, all iron pins set this survey are 5/8” x 18” rebar with plastic identification cap
stamped “Dunning #3290”.

1212 Neosheo Road Franklin, Kentucky 42134 * Phone (270) 586-8286 * dunnd@bellsouth.net

P. 28



ANNEXATION PLAT OF A 5.39 ACRE PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF
SITUATED ON PEDEN MILL ROAD IN SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS OF FRANKLIN |

SOURCE OF TITLE : DEED BOOK 332 PAGE 90
SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY COUNTY CLERK RECORDS

MAP REFERENCE: MAP 43 PARCEL 7.0
SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY P.V.A. RECORDS

PRESENT OWNER: SAV INVESTMENTS, LLC

DATE: MAY 24, 2019
PRESENT ZONING: AG

Bl \fg(/g(; 1. r/¥
PRESENT USE: AG L ROAD B0
y 3 EDEN Mﬂ:}-‘ B-’_.ugj;mmm
s rond P “_"._‘Bm-'r_’mmm \‘
mm;‘v?;.‘x“ ‘\‘
\.‘\ N\
: N R
% \ W
3 e

FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

o 100" 2060 300

HORIZONTAL SCALE: | INCH @ 100 FEEY

FIELD WORK PERFORMED ON
MAY 23, 2019

MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE STANDARDS FOR

KENTUCKY AS SET BY GOVERNING

CATE SIGNED!

MRy 24, 2018

\ N T 0%
WILLIA WAYNE POWELL \ '
DEED BOOK 222 . \
PAGE 685 \ .
\ -
., \
\._ "\‘_ THIS DRAWNG IS INTENDED TO SHOW A 539 ACRE PARCEL
\ 6890 ACHES o, WHCH B ANKDED IRTO THE CITY LIS oF
‘-\‘ TOS:EAWXEL \E;,
N TNVESTMENTS, DASTING ATy BASED AN
\._\\ DEED book 332 \ mmm%%mz@"ﬁv& s,
@ DENOTES CORNER LOGATED BY CONVENTIONAL TOTAL STATION SIBESHOTS FROM GPS CONTROL Py S s mact 2 \
@ CENOTES IRON Pi¥ SET UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE /\ friteg ool k
© DENQTES WEANDER CORNER; MOMJUENT NOT SET ‘52\ PAGE 71 \
SUBRCT TO ALL LEGAL CONDITIONS '\ \,
AND EASEMENTS OF Y \
\ \ .,%Q;
THIS SURVEY SUMECT TO ALL FACTS WHEH WOULD S < %}i\
BE DISCLOSED BY A COMPLETE TILE SEARCH. -\ \ % 53
THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT LE IN A FLOOD PRONE ARTA PR LATEST . . ‘\ '}‘g‘
FLRM. MAPPING. \ A %1
X \ % CLIENT ADDRESS
GPS PORTIONS OF SURVEY SOKIGA GRXZ N\ , z s dis
DUAL FREQUENCY RECEIVERS: STATIC QASE ANO RTK ROVER s K - % CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
mmu%ﬁgﬁwm%wzmma %\. \.. : 117 WEST CEDAR STREET
(RO PINS SET THIS SURVEY ARE 3/8° X 18° REBARS WITH . s 42134
YELLOW RUASTIC IDENTIICATION CAP' STAMPED ™ DUNNING 1290 ° \ >
SAY INVESTUMENTS, LLC N, =" TN POV FOLNO
SURVEY MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF A CLASS A (URBAN) SURVEY AS CEFINED BOOK 294 S e
BY 261 KAR 18 133G, PAGE 783 \ yRAd
-\ @ﬁ(g\{‘
| CIRIWFY THAT THIS D AN ACTUN, FIELD SURVEY. PERFORMED LNDER MY " g

DUNNING LAND SURVEYING
1212 NEOSHEQ ROAD
FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY 42134
PHONE: (270) 586-6236 * dunn4Obellsouth.net

P. 29



CITY OF FRANKLIN

SIMPSON COUNTY
CONSENT TO ANNEXATION NG9 PGAO

This CONSENT TO ANNEXATION is made between the City of Franklin, Kentucky, 117 West Cedar
Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134 (hereinafter the “CITY”) and SAV Investments, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability
company, 1105 Woodmont Circle, Franklin, Kentucky 42135 (hereinafter the "OWNER") for the described
property (hereinafter the “CONSENT AREA”).

The CONSENT AREA consists of 6.362 acres and is located on the south side of Peden Mill Road (also
known as County Farm Road), more specifically described on Exhibit A attached.

WHEREAS:

1. The CITY has expressed an interest in annexing the property of the OWNER at some future date to
include it within the corporate limits of the City of Franklin. A description of the CONSENT AREA is attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference herein.

2. The OWNER now desires to unilaterally and unconditionally consent to the annexation of the
CONSENT AREA by the CITY.

3. The OWNER further represents that it is the sole OWNER of the CONSENT AREA.

4. The OWNER further acknowledges and agrees that this Consent to Annexation shall be binding on

all successors, administrators, heirs and/or assigns.

NOW, THEREFORE, the OWNER does hereby consent to the annexation of the CONSENT AREA by the
CITY.

The OWNER further agrees that the CITY may enact an ordinance annexing the CONSENT AREA. The
OWNER also agrees that it will not sue the CITY or any of its officers, agents, employees, or representatives, or
prosecute any action to which the CITY or any CITY officer, agent, employee, or representative is a party for or on
account of the annexation of the CONSENT AREA.

The OWNER further agrees that they hereby waive any and all statutory defenses to annexation of the
CONSENT AREA by the CITY.

This Consent to Annexation Agreement shall be an obligation and/or benefit of all successors and/or assigns
of the OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the OWNER, acting by and through its duly authorized representative, have
executed this Consent to Annexation, this the Z(’Hh day of May, 2019.

(Apply signature on Page 2)

P. 30



CULY OF TRANKT IS
CONEENT TO ANMNESATT N

Page 2

=AY [wrestmenls, LLC, 0 Wenbieky linvited
linbilily cumpeny - Owmer

™ . —
5

Y b
N £¥ ?E::":ﬂ'._.‘h.'-._-ﬂvu R s e
_-"‘|_5]_-'|".-'5'|_'_t‘§"_:3|"i.’:‘li':H: Mernber wid
Autho iz Represenletive of Cesgpany

CORDIONMWEAL TH O KRENTUOCEY
COLINT Y 0 SIS0
SUDSCRIBETL SWORN [ and ACENOWT ETEED hotore mz by Aslewand Sareacds, Mombor snd

N L
Authorieed Repessonmarive of AN Irvestnents, LLC, a Kenfzky limitzd Sehibly compang, cothis Thn:.-!_':"'r‘I tere

of May, 2075,

WOTARY PLRLI -[;/@@/H%_
v CemiTrssion ]txpl,‘?g, 2 _

—

Moty LI Mo, 5 %‘5 i_;_’:,!l:”,

1'Jl:|.Ii1l‘!c'l1|r{'l';-__'-.:l
i

S L

W Secll Cebiee

Poid Lox &3

Fracklio, &Y 22533-01015
(=T} ARG-A0H1A

sl F L TOUNT
mca PG11
F. 31



EMPSON ColnTy
MC9 pPG1z

T EMesCNCTURTY

D332 PGRO

THIZ DISED (OF CONYVEYANLE, made snd entored into on this 2.0 ey

ot Lﬂ“—_"l:"!"f-"‘:, Q017 by ard beiwesn BUMMERE HALL FARM, LLC, @4
ety  Perry Drive, Mrankling Kentucky 421384, GRANTOR, and SAV
IMVESTMENTE, LG, 110G Woodmonl Clirele, Frankling Kentucler 42134,
GRANTEE:

WITRESSETL  That for and in considerabon ol the sum of QNI

LHUNNRERD S1X'TY THOUSAND DOLLARS [-Sth,UGD..GD:, resk in hand paid, she

weeeint ol which is hereby acknowledged, the prantor doss bernby graol, burgain, |

sell, und convey unto Lhe prontes, it sucoessors and asslpns, o fobowing-
desurlbed property located oo tie south sids of Peden Mill Rend, scuth of
Trankling in S8impaen Coanty, Wontocky, tw-wil:

Geginniog aban ivet oin whers the south sight-el-aay lne of
Peder Ml Road interaccts the west ripght-ol-weay line of CHX
Railroad, the oerthenst cornnr o (s tract; thenee wilh the
soulh right-olway line of Pader Wil Rosd v (2) cadls: (1)
5 5ET 33 910 W 1E0 .55 fock, (5) 5 75 14' 25" W 16457 leel
tn & prat in said lne, & vorrer Lo Wil H, Powell; Lhelce wikh
the ]Iin-: of Powsll 5 337 a0 03 K 95933 oot too4 pust, o
corner o swome, i e line of Rey Graliam; thencs with the
ltse of Graham 56" 13 28" F 376,84 Test o an iron {ﬂ.u. o
COLTLCT to SAMme, ir the west righ b-ofway fine of USX Zailrosd,
thenine with oloresaid west tght-of-way ling B 51 200 181 W
90%.81 [eet to fhe sepinting poinl, conkaiming 6302 anra.

LESE that certaln 950 tract of lond conveyed Lo OEX
Pransportation, Tne, Ly deed dared May 3, 2010, 2frecnrd in
Teed Beelk 0210 Fape 4539, Simpeot Colanty Clirk's Ofic,
traore ]_;..:_u'r_inuin'."i]; deserlbed as Tract 1 oo that cerrain minor
mlat of record in Plat Book 1, Page ¥ 1, sod clerk's rllives.

Tlae proverty being vunveyed i3 alro being Jescribod as Tracl
1 on the Somtners Hall Farm, SLC propergy as shown o
Minpr Subdivision Plet Hoox 1, Page 71, Simoson Counly
Clerlds Ciffier,

[leing o nart of the same propery eonveyed o Summera Hall
brerrn, LLG Ty Goovy Sumeaers and wife, arinds Suanrmera by
deed dated Junc AR, 2013, of recopd in Deed Dol 305, Pags
By Bimpsun Coanty Cleria Ollice,

HEHILIT &

i
1
i
(-

P. 32




TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property, together with
all of the appurtenances thereunto belonging, unto the grantee, its successors and
assigns, forever, with covenant of general warranty of title, but subject to all
easements, restrictions, grants, and rights of way and the rules and regulations
of the applicable planning and zoning commission,

Possession of the property shall be given upon delivery of deed. The
2017 property taxes shall be paid by the grantor, THE 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILL
SHALL BE PAID BY THE GRANTEE, AND THE PROPERTY TAX BILL SHALL BE
MAILED TO IT AT 1105 WOODMONT CIRCLE, FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY 42134,

The parties hereto state that the consideration reflected in this deed is
the full consideration paid for the property. The grantee(s) join(s) in the deed for
the sole purpose of certifying the consideration pursuant to KRS Chapter 382.
The parties further certify their understanding that falsification of the stated
consideration or selling price of the property is a Class D felony, subject to one to
" five years imprisonment and fines up to $10,000.00,

The Grantor(s) and Grantee(s) herein hereby verify that their respective
full names are correctly stated within this deed pursuant to Kentucky statutory
law. |

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor and grantee have caused their
names to be affixed hereto by and through their duly aufhorized representative on

this, the day and year first above written,

GRANTORS: SUMMERS HAZFARM, LLC
By LA

‘GARY I/ SUMMERS, Member

GRANTEE: SAV INVESTMENTS, LLC

By

'ASHW)QNI SARVARIA, Membgr

2 Ly SIMPSON COUNTY
v D332 PG

SIMPSON COUNTY

MG9 PG13




SIMPSON COUNTY
MC9 PG14

SIMPSON GOUNTY
D332 PG92

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
' The foregoing Deed of Conveyance was on this 2.0 day of Do,

2017, acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn before me by Gary L. Summersi
Member of Summers Hall Farm, LLC, Grantor,

My commission expires %}1 I’L—: o Y
My notary identification number is S&3 5,§

Notary Public

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON

The foregoing Deed of Conveyance was on this _vi day of Dea R
2017, acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn before me by Ashwani Sarvaria,
Member of SAV Investments, LLC, Grantee,

L . . 20y
My commission expires %— !

E2 Y
My notary identification number is id o
ML gl
Notary Public ,
;
Prepared By:
LEACH AND CUMMINS
Attorneys at Law : /
200 North Main Street
- P.O. Box 425 ], Jolena S. Thurman, Clork of 8impson County, do
Eraln, Koy sa1os.0us oy B0 Detstits—
Fax .(270) 586-6907 20171, 1 rocelved $ \[O.OD___ Revenus Tax
@M),‘ according to value staled within this Inslrument.

/%Jlm +lolene 8, Thur gn;Cra
&. WILLIAM LEACH, JR. B N“ ‘!QM j Ew !!C!ii
(121817) C.

DOCUMENT NO; 1183911t
RECORDED ON:12/20/2017 9:59:00 AM
COUNTY CLERK: JOLENE S THURMAN
COUNTY: SIMPSON COUNTY

BOOK: D332 PAGE: 80 - 92 DEED
Signed: MH

DOCUMENT NO: 1191706
RECORDED ON:6/3/2019 3:30:00 PM
COUNTY CLERK: JOLENE S THURMAN
‘ COUNTY: SIMPSON COUNTY
i : : h BOOK: MC9 PAGE: 10 - 14 ANNEX
Printad on: 4/22/2019 3:23 PM P. 34 Srameds: MH




FRANELIR
T g et e
e
MEMORANDL A
[ Mrlavar Lany Th=on and Commizsione:=s
Irerme: Femlen Pawell, Uit Maneogr
Sukjoet. Blreel Cliiare Beguzst
Thal; Juge 20, 2079

Sleve Thermwend, Executive Dirceror ol the F-5 Chanber of Contcierse, his subomthsd roe
attacked reguesi for sireel closures foo e Ganden Sporc RindWe_ s scheduled D Sulomluy,
Aoapast TU 2004,

This toquest alse Gcludes o reguest woclose g portien of Sowcth College See, Wacison Steeet,
Slimiapue Srect aed Jekoy Phillips Dive e the evening of Friday, Avgost 9, 2009, far an event

Frar children e & Cheongly 10

Ul Lize to recomimenad tal 15w Commigsion appiove the recussl ws presen bed,

Froposed SAction:

Hecommend mudion o approve the request for stecel closures for the F-5 Chamber ol
Commerse Gravden Spol RunWalk sehednled for Samaeday, Aupust 10, 200% and t0 close
portions of Sonth College Streeef, Madizon Sieeel, Muntagoe Street and Joker Philligs Dirive
tor the evening ol Friday, Aopust 9, 20190 tfor the children’s event.

P. 35



RANKLIN-SIMPSON CHAMBER " COMMERCE

A0 Hroith Main Street » 0L Rox 513« Pranklin, KY 421 35-0513 « (27200 350-76049

hay 31, 2018

Han, Larry Discn
hlayor

City of Franiiin

M. Q. Bow 2805
Iranklin, KY AZ135

Fa: . Dz and Commissinnsrs:

It jusl o Fewe menths, Angust 10, we will relebrale the 3705 editior of the Frasklin-Simpsen Chamber of
Commerse Gardzn Socl Bundwalls, Proserted by fad Center Heslthy™he Mediczl Canter at Franistin
Golal ]l tatian Services, Cwar tha past tew vesrs this cvent has grown from 60 partizipants 19 2007 o
1025 in 2043 w174 in 2016, Wwhi's the numbers hava bagon te Tuctuals, this sl is consTdered one of
the premier runfwalk events in Southeentral Keatusky, Rany of the sarticipauts are out ef towners who
typically make the creult of asez -uns. In addition hundreds ol locals particTpate in the challenges
associated with the walk.

A5 in the past, it is nocessary Lo close streets during this peent. The Charbes apareciates the
cooperaticn af the rity bath in allowing the strecls o be dlesed 2nd linwing so many cily employess fo
assis Uy insa marny ways, TRS evont cauld nat nawe grown to Lhe feved I Ras withaur the il
ceaperabion of city governnent znd all others inviliesd.

| have zrtachad a course description af the ree which desiznaras the streets whicl, with your appeeal,
would bocloscd, The race baging at 7230 am ard concludes by aporosimataly 900 sm. During bal tme
aur monitars allows trecfic te Tow whon s absalutely szfe.

Five years ago we added an cvent Friday night which was 2 tun run for chiléren setween the ages ol 5
and 100 This rua started and concluded st che side of iy 200 Tha #ntirs tun rue was or South Dollege
Stegatand necessilaled Lhe ciosing of Madisan, Mentague and Juker Phillips rive for a short Cme, W
helpwe this event brought additional attencecs Lo aur sguare o that evening,

| agair wat e thank the Commiss o Tur your a5t suapart ot this eeent and request aoproval to
corduc, the 2014 ewent g the straets nf the Cioy of Frenkling Together, we cnntique to maks our
zormmuniby o high grofile community and one vizitars tram surouncing oreas enjoy visiting.

speergly, e
,"'I*Jz'-'f.".-.f.-_.'..g'_-:'_.- :;;}'_...a-.‘:._a_'.:.«:-:;-:J,.E-.J.;_,:._.'.-'
fdiziael 5 Thunnend b

Lxeritive Dirsrtor

wove s dran bl nsirmpsanchan ey

P. 36



Garden Spot Run/Walk
Course Description

The course for the Garden Spot Run and Walk is identical to last year. The
Start Line is on College Street directly in front of the Methodist Church.

The runners will proceed south on College. Runners and walkers will
continue south on College to the fork at the Middle School where they will
take the left fork toward Wildcat Way. The course then turns left on Wildcat
Way and continues on Wildcat Way to 31-W South, turning right on 31-W
and traveling south to Rolling Road Drive, (the entrance to Highlands
Subdivision). The course then travels west on Rolling Road to Valley View,
left on Valley View to Hillcrest, right on Hillcrest to College Street. At this
point the course travels north on College to Austin Drive, west on Austin
Drive to Craig, north on Craig to Cardinal Drive and east on Cardinal Drive
back to College. Runners will then proceed north on College back to the
front of the Middle School where they will continue west on Joker Phillips
Drive, (not going down the hill at the Middle School). A right on Taylor
Lane will take the runners to Montague Street and a right on Montague will
take them back to College Street where they will take a left and proceed
north to the Finish Line directly in front of the Methodist Church.

P. 37



» _{'j; AL
i S Seal e
U noim

MENMO
g Mavoer Digen aod Comnnusalonss:
Friamm; Pt Powwel]
Tl Tomz: 20, 20000

Subject: Tuly 4 Tirewarks

Al for vonr revew is the erdinemes regarding fireeorks for the 40 of Tulv
Fpliclay, Per the omhmenee, Fieeworks Clelobra e howm are on Wednaesiloy, Toly
A and Thesday, Tuly 45 T 10200 A% anlil [2:00 BidnighL.

P, 38



ORTHNANCE MO, 10240, 36-5-2011

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING 'THE LSE OF FIREWORKS
TN TIIE CITY OF FRANMELLY, KENTUCRY

WIIERTAS, the Kermmky faogislanme eoactsd ITeose DO 3533 (KRE 227, which
alloessd clizes o lave the authoriiy 1o remalaie #ha sele o flecwnads: 2o,

WHEELAE, the iy fw proviensly had a ban an the e of fuswokss e g Code of
Chidinaness; a,

WHEREAS, =] baw co Gie e oF Drewurks s onol realisie, a2 they wre prevedes
ooy Foarth of Jaly; sud,

WHEREAS, the City Coonudsslon [eels Dl il is iniks bes Interests of the ciiboeas
and residents of the Cits ol Fraddin o regiiie the use ol freworiss and coe booms inowhick:
they may be vazd.

WOWE, TIIERTIORED, BE U1 ORDATNED by the CiY Commiasion of the Oy of
Fraaldin, Eendocly os ivllowes:

L. Thes war ur acle of ary fivecracker, sbymockets, oo aoy orhar oxplnsives
pmdinnly keonwn wnd refemed 10 as “faowarss™ o Uoonsmer fieworks™ (as those tow s are
delined in Chapler 227 nf the Eoapmeisr Redsed Stamtza) ae peolibited exeopt az ozt footh
herein or i the Gross Heecipts Liceoas Foe Chdipanon,

Es Hieweals™ or Coomswsier reworks” fas o terms are delined in Clepter
AT ofale Seodveloy Fevised Sialulss) shedl nod ke ared, eenladed, or used 33 the o3y honits
el Citer ol Freolilio, Rentucky, sneeal ey Dlliaess:

(A1 “Tireworks” or “consumer Rreworks? {am thoss tenns ars defined 1=
Clmpler 227 ol the Kentocky Bevised Stetules) may be used, fired, ot cxploded om Julv 3 and
Tuly 4 ol each year heivezen the honra of 10606 2,0, #2od 1200 mddaight,

i Matwiihatanding eor provizias Gaosiin o S contiece, ansl s laea nf
Phe Cay oF B week onowhinl She Footh of July 2008 porsons ave allowed o use, fios, or
expluce [mewelos on eny ctboc dass speailically ooeied o Qeaigiefed b e Qity Camesiszion

it Teata . 4th
Pheau T actond Jate of July 47
3 Any pesson, frm, bnsfrow permess® ) oor ceporatinn et viooies any

peevizion of tds oxdiwsics shall e Dned mel Iese thon G doflams $ES0000), nor mure than
roen hmedend Jollars (200,600,

Frrages © 0 B 0H IR LGSR0 1)

P. 29



If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

April 25,2011  FIRST READING May 9, 2011 SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on May
9, 2011, on motion made by Commissioner Henry Stone and seconded by Commissioner
Jamie Powell, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following
vote:

YES LARRY DIXON YES JAMIE POWELL
YES MASON BARNES YES HENRY STONE
YES RONNIE CLARK, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

s B

Rofnie Clark, Mayor
City of Franklin, Kentucky

ATTEST:

\%ﬂ{‘%/ //\\g/v '/5/5/1/ 7?’7//

Kathy-Stradty er, éfty Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

Page 2 of 2 (ORD 1020.30-5-2011)

P. 40



ORDINANCE NO. 1020.30-6-2011

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A PREVIOUS ORDINANCE REGULATING THE USE
- OF FIREWORKS IN THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, after the enactment of Ordinance No. 1020.30-5-2011, a special request was
made by a citizen to use fireworks at an event not occurring on July 3" or 4%{when it is permissible to
use fireworks by and through the aforementioned ordinance); and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission recognizes that there may be other times and -events
whereby citizens may want to conduct a ceremonial fireworks display; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission finds that it is in the best interest of the citizens and
residents of the City of Franklin for the City Commission to retain the ability to approve said firework
use on a case-by-case basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky as follows:

Section 2 (B) shall be amended to read as follows:

(B)  Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, and regardless of the day
of the week on which the Fourth of July falls, persons are allowed to use, fire, or explode fireworks on
any other date specifically named or designated by the City Commission of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky as the date to celebrate the Fourth of July festivities, if other than the actual date of July 4™,
In addition. the City Commission may approve. by motion or Executive Order. the use. firing or
exploding of fireworks at other times and for other holidays or events as they deem appropriate.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be
deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or paits of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict,
hereby repealed.

MAY 23,2011  FIRST READING JUNE 13,2011 SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on June 13, 2011,
on motion made by Commissioner Mason Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Jamie Powell, the
foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

YES LARRY DIXON YES JAMIE POWELL
YES MASON BARNES YES HENRY STONE
YES RONNIE CLARK, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

e
/ . 93 ,.-'.". g
e L
Ronnie Clark, Mayor

ATTEST:

- %J;'{u’ \’4%;%@;

Kathy Sadtner, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 41



MEMO

e wlavor and Clomami s
TROM: Tarnie Qe Bicentenaial Kiddie Parads Comneilies Mernber
LaALE; Juie 7, 2l

Rl Blimsl Closury Red il

o Pl o Thee Thicererr ind Carrmrilies Towaoodd e to reoceat parmisaion o o o Wkl
Fenindly Avenus between Main arc Collepe aa Feoday, July 57 al 4043 pen. The Cosumintse is
alapcing e Fiveerackar 200 Kiddic Pasads that wall begie w800 poo, Fenlucky Asemoe 13
aecdeod Az a plaze for narticipan s w repister and T un Tor e Pasde Lhe Paad s will ke
Alzee am the brick sidevalk aoooad Cae perivaele s of The Cloorthowse and wil festurs eailiee
Ao ki o Jonl grsidie melirg eowd oo el proseorec velicoes,

oot has been mace itk Lie fnajor ity of buainess awnsrs on Wl Renbadey Avenne, 1
siap oftshest s inclnched. Tlizoe wegce o 3080 0esHes 1700 bave een closed sashiiiee 1 aavs
attemyed w0 meke conteet, Twill ponfoee o ey loocomiae heoa so ey avs gvsze oF tha shreel
clesime,

P. 42



|fl,r ﬂﬂ ranklin

| Loy nbowsrn Stroct E‘Eﬂsnﬂ Rr-qun:**st[
e i el
' i I @igy T-IIT||I-:"|'|‘I mﬂ-
N ww ;
- et

i |I\.-L||-—

i‘.:--, m}f Fovped

Jd.\,uu.

.-]-xhr. dist T .
w-!- I'- |I|_|,||" . — | | .I i
e T __-'-_' |! I| ]
I|';.I| sagkiin Foessekscian ool [ I ! ' i
St re: B TR QR Eaen g e
S = g gt RECARITRT) A Lnl_,
1 i | ] b et R o
EII ] | |I — —I= I| I|. .'r!l'l':_-' -,h : !'-_-_.I._I"h-___ '--_____ e | ' I S '
i T O - ' (Y (O 11+ IV e 2L v '
f || 1 i |-Il Fi e i e | ) I| -.In'l.” 1 I ﬂ i 7
| : & i i ' | |'J -'T'Ir Fiosmat | G P
.-----I_'---_ll |I |I E- JIIII |II-'-'.II |r |I | ||" ':f . I; |I - |II rll 'I "
_ s . | by _'.'--I:’_"'i'_f ; I Ermeal
P =Eihy - i “_._L]I IF‘_I I| i 1 -tl'-. - - | i -1
I_ -----I--- i | = - E—u_._.fll_\_l{l_‘!|-li1"r: |I “:-I II |I- Tm——— T |I
Sy O, Sevmnzns ] ners SR
i |I' --"'-____ --Il__'--___ ."I-rl'l'-. ! |I ! ,: :
: i i "=ty F Y :
1 'I.I | imasee oo i T | ---"'*--
) ¥ IlI --_"—-_____ -__"———.'_'_:I__ !
] I! ._______ I| - .JI::k_l.-_.
d __'| 1 |r-_"--_-__-'——
I: : |I—___ I_——.-
1 ] | TE Tl 1 !
i §.o= ! 1 i :
P ! ! i
e
1 1

| i
I 1
I ! I
| ' /
o ]
! £t 1 :
= | [}
-
i ' i
]
I
|
| i
I

Lol I gk FIE0

B W

bl A i:r:.r||::||:5-"'af-_;

i S B e
— g i

H
' COURTHOUSE

in S
I j o _.I.--r--
i ] N e T

i -\_-|L.. i L;c.-'.- PR
_._p- :'._J---I'rj"'l'""!‘" A
=t A

EIL""- -1
!I |I:III ' ;-'I 1
. 1 Is H
:_--"--_I|I |I :'I |
| | i L, TR .
Py o A
; I| i | e i _| |
SIMPSON COUNTY | b N [
e Hidlog Redi o a2 :

Hinalure:

i S i
(150t F IR

M Dalza Rarbar Saop

dREnata:

) Wmae T
HEralire:

I o o R
ey

| 1 I
[ Ljler=
TR el Cy Pl |
=S dl, e ——

:

'F-"'E* (R R T
i -

Yuilerts) o coiing fr.m ¥

SLL Y

|- ¥l; Rudieet P Tawor Al

Clemad Lt

) O

.\_‘.i'.r?l.l-_'.i___._.-\, LQ J.“\.. !:Il-.;'-\qn",-'ﬂ-'l |
it A E7E TR akr

anrd

- P
L

I I II 1 N
Memimim) o FG L '-_au- el zabian :'Fquﬁﬁ“""' rlasing
r~. T T"“‘"

S i,

-\.l.-\,.l l- >
B TR A

: |||'IE"::-.I HHE1N ‘L' ||:_|

LElnEd ras tain sl |--| G

el | F T

5 i)
RS P TH R RS R T |

1l

Tl

r"-.'—.'.-' B HAS

s
1 Nickael s
pRlEnaiare: L ;" i
W B P ENEE— L |._ -
MG THE wanh SHaLk o b
]
HimEmire L |
=y | i
INE i a 3 !
, ; Gy
i E?i#fﬁ%wﬁéku SR
I

(11 0l Fowaris
;

! il . i ' i
3 Aol e dedfey
. T

b rdlire:

F s E

FI

. A3



[ R lg,jf

MEMO

LK Mo Ly Diver: and Comnis sioners
[FELLIRA: ity Maraper Keatnn Powell
TEATTE: June 20, 20010

SUBIECT: Lewls MemorTal Hlome Detter o7 Supparl

Becently the Cily reseivedd oorecoest Lor ihe Mavor boosemd @ Tetjer ol suppornt Lo ihe Lewis
Memzorial Honwe oo Bowling Green Read o suppant theie efforts oo acquire 2 LEIXA Loan. IF

agprevad the Lewis Vewoial plans o bkl awbdiieral bogsirg.
Noga!

Altaciesd on e followings (20 pogey Ts the el regquest for the support Jetfer and the copy of
fh Adervare® fontar,

Friposed Motion:
Approve e Mavoss' lelter of sugpoct for the Lowsis Mamarial Home and his sizning

P. 44



Kenton Powell

= Fe—— e ] TR e e o e
From: G, Funtar <Fiorer Seaver oblb oorms
Sent: Faesday, Lrne 12, 209 200 A0
Tao: Kartor Pravel : bavoe
Subject: FW: pusis bdanor
Attachments; Dravicl B gl BKR CE2TI0051T 18200 el

Goad morning gartlamen, | aeed helo fror e cty, The Dewis ool Some s Toying Foopel o LEDS
|0 to 2xpane aur new locetion. We need & lettar froms e Sl endersing aue projocl. Doy provdad
reng from the induslizl buard zed itz attache:d, W sl raceivan cne fram L cuunky judas, M. Cavic
Kirtg is loviitazic g aur affacts and Pos roquosled vris letrer, Please lelnie oo it WOL A oFrine s Ll
ane. Than< you for pour Ume. As you cen tedl Lsent thiz w both ot yoo asd snly need one lotler, Thanls
ACain

Hunter Bowen

Agent. Simpscn Suaunty Farm Bureal

210 W, Main Street, Frankling Ky.. 42134
{office) 270, 54G 5228 | (oel) 270.647 2000
(fax) 270.586.3577 | Follow me on Taccbaok!

*Hlzass nole that coverage cannot e addsd, deleted or modified Wa orailfeoicamai

From: Deonis Griffin <fisdus e pde bl lsouth.net s

Tas arkllc@Eroad runmernnm
Cc: Rosern, Hunber <l lanler Sowe n @kt ron
Subfoets PO Lew's Wasor

Signan cetoar attached,
Ly

From: Grawsn, !untes <Huntar. Bowe n@kyfh.romes
Sent: Monday, Jurz L7, 20019 2037 90
To: Dennis Gotin <fEindustoei bellsouthnoi >

Subject: A Lewiz RONGE

Seon bulow please

Hunter Bowen

F. 45



City of Franklin, Kentucky
LTS Cleekier Shoel - P00, Pngs AR0EE
Fraoizlin, K 42722-2805
Phome: 270-55R 2497
Fex: 2705802914

Fumes 20, M9

Ma. 1ilda Lepe, state Director
sl Develapment - LSLEA
S Coapormate Thiiyves, Stk 200
Fenanglon, [N 0505

Lk Lewis Memaorial, [ne.
I'eapplication for Commuty Facilitics Loan

Dhear My T

O behad of the Cite of Fiankliog Toam schroitting his leder B cativer oue suppat foe Lesriz
Mumerinl Manor Asdgod Tiang Faciline to cxpand thoeir faeilines at the Rewhry Groesn Road
Lot T Prank b, Keniodlo.

Tk oy CThes semoss aor commbey, theee i3 anoimunechate nesd o hgh quality core gnd houging
[ the groweing sping oot Tty WoerrorTal e prondded excellenl carg Tor v and i
shining cxanzplc tor athzr croanizaticns to Sallow for quesity eldarly cars

At blavor ol the City el Prankding Xentucky Tappreciate Lewis Memnonad meoen? expaosios and |
v reeedved mang positive eanuzents fooc the peboie stacing woaat g owendortul sawe chew soe e
Fravves 10 our camemumly, W Took rveanad kel Chear Dolcrs ecpansaon sl o loroore Uiy,

Thank von Lo o me and censders e,

sincarchy,

Larry iaon, Mavar
Chily or Trunklin, WY

F. 4B



MEMOWRANDL M

2
L) Mo Tarre Thvem and Conurissione:

FROIN: Foomton Powrcl], Oty Maroge:

SLRIECL:  Appointrent o TPT Boan?

AT Time: 20, 214
A yiows e Loster Kesrwaz o valued member of the Benre of Dizectors of the Franidin Flechin

Plari Boand Sroover aight yeers, bus seev s wothis Doand will be missed oy the City ol Frank]n
Az well as his fellowe Thourd memboers

Pl Ky wems Iiest aopodnted to the TPTY Mard in Trecomber 2011 wo il o vacorl imespired torm
ul’ & reli-ing mermher,  Most eeently be was re-appeinied 20 the Soard o Augos 2007 lor
Anathe: fear year lerm e espire oa 9102027 A previens Board membar, Wasng Powell,
offercd w il M [Kews unexpired temm o this Board and T owaould Tke o recommed his
MR TIITCT,

Froposed Motion: Recommend motion to approve the appainimeni uf Wayne Powell to the
Board of Divectors of the Franklin Fleelric Plant Board to fill the unegpired term of Tester
Kev which cxpares on Seplember 16, 2021,

F. 47



Bk

3_451 g _-f

MENO

AN Pletzon Taers Thimor end Comrmissiences
FROMN: Shawm K. Cocnell, Dieciar of Linance
TIATT. June 24, 201%

SIMIGCT:  Wlems to Comimission Repai lng Proparty & Casualty Tnsorence Tl

I lase D00 the Cily esued a Reguest lor Proposal for oo Propemy & Casually Tnsurance. We recelvoe
ey s {sre the attached analvsis o7 hids], The estimated bid pricos are as followes:

leenlucky League of Cities (Agenr bramkli Insurance $158,132

Aurich Fapent Pranklin Lasuccones) B 140 350
Cilerfolber CAzent: Freal i Tnaumeoe) Rldu 1Rd

Travelera [Agens Higeing Insuranoc) L137.059
Tokio VarineTlouston Casoally {Aeend: Hisaing Insnrance) %125,M6d
Fri-Tloved (A gert: Gallugher Tnswrance | Ti459.245

I ellizts 0 proporly ver thess agens and cormesponding nsarucee companiss v idantified the bp thres
guives (Focivh, Travelas, aed Henston Casuatt). and schaluled mestiogs with wie agesrs, unaeraesmens
arel loss cominol specialists, AL Lhe conchsion of thess meoarings we Tl very comlortabls with the
poarsra g and services al7ered e all Companive,

“aturally Toxle Marine/Hazstan Casnalty rass 1o the wp el o lisl given the significaen veclaces in prics.
A1 chel pedns we bezin cenlacting telvrenss: oo baput oo beth Bigging Tnsuraoce Agency and Heoson
Casnaltr as a caners T spoke with the Cily Menager of the Chry of Oak Ciroeee, a mumicipalily sunilor Lo
Franklin o heth siee snd risk esposares” Thes hovs had Higgios Insirames for Tear yeors mal hoee bedn
with Hewsgon Caeally e oneg year snd just <igoed o conteeer to ronew for FYRI0G They had netbiiog bui
arzitive prajses bverd both THgging and TTouston Casvely, Lalso spoks sdth the Finwowe Divecler B e
iy of Hopkinsvlle sod o represeniziive, Tiey Troughber, Goe Tiaughber Meshamcal, sbool Thegine ol
they Bach hed vers presitve things oosay,

A g cesulf of enr wery cherangh research, wee foel ss 0 the Toweest, mosl esponsible Bid s thar of Higgng

lnsuranes Lonsen Crsualty, aod v wocoumend that oo Properly wd Cascally wsuance be awaedad
aveardingly

F. 48



Additionally, during the bid process, we asked for quotes on rate caps for two or three years. Houston
Casualty has offered a three year rate hold (no increase in rates) provided that, at 9 months, our loss ratio
doesn’t exceed 18% and at 21 months our cumulative loss ratio doesn’t exceed 24%. Our estimated
average losses have been as follows:

Annual Approx %
Losses Loss

FY2014 71,735.79 44.83%
FY2015 103,561.43 64.73%

FY2016 200.00 0.13%
FY2017 6,508.51 4.07%
FY2018 225.00 0.14%

FY2019 21,695.00 13.56%

Expectation of losses are impossible to project, however, it is our recommendation that we award this three
year agreement.

Proposed Motion: ~ We recommend awarding this bid to Higgins Insurance Agency, Tokio
Marine/Houston Casualty, as the lowest and best responsive and responsible bidder. We also recommend
entering into a three year agreement. Additionally, we request authorization for the Mayor to sign all
documents related to the award of this bid.

P. 49



Corciage

Frocpam L0932 illizn G gk 510 1 hicr

| kot
[LIETIIN & R of )

Irlmr
BT T R W 11

Horss Lalileg L el ah

ol STl Lo Ly
e ErrarzenseeT LHakiling

Lo oment Braziocwn
Al i -

ubr el

Snppkemeartal Infarmasion:

I v ase Decliomille Pea T e =

Hropurly
Dalzecl e ne
Ciime

Fecergl Hahils g

Frombo Oz s Labole i=ablz Lak e 1

EFLI

Lz Lofoocnmznt Lnbiose

Al tdle T
SLI UL LRI LirclE
il T &!

T
Brpuss bo e filic s -lace)

Zonkrells

O PR [ R RE T B

msfisive &oCall son

PR R R E T
200,200
277,18 G
SRR

ST
AR LTI
kL L
B S R ERERT Y

SCEC Tyacr 1= R SR e

Fraaklin Inz

Kl

T I Nl
TAZLAL
j B )

2200
raaded

LRERA N

Lo dEbam

[RE P
L E Y

EEREREREY]

ERCH ] e 11

| T |
H=i Tusled
e .
1kl vdira:

11 e qubad
Fransillin fns

furich

RRUTR E SRR

1= ksl

(P T
AT
Saga

LRLEIZ

lum s pfiatt
Ibvay 25150
L FP e P |

e B

o - P
Azrm alll
BRSO

L

Frankiht lia

ilatfelzer

AW AGL IR
O ERRN K

aTRNn

EE L

5335000

Lo
willel=1

i rlwlm

"oy

Ui ULEN
BT T
R LR

ST g

[ N E |

[ ] e H

Hziduziwd

iy aa)

ETErTTEE]
SekCpenas
e

JH1ALL | ncaeeAtoa

S015.3
5
Tloasr

74420
211l

T TR
ko dizisd
- N |
Kz liazied
H: ‘Jun.al

e

Rolilinlns
[ § HE B
H:ltdazizd

b S
Horl ookl
ot Jepaned
LR ELEE
e aneed]
I

eTLLSTY LD

AN T e Agsa e leslalier
Lazlusier wovdzr Uisdies a 55 0500000

Thicl Pasin Feene Hansgpmep, Lovsmpne or
Py Frechoz =al oo T aining Begh

R BT IPTIS
Rcle: Ly 5361 Umrbecia
EF F O R | ERETER IR T SRR B Rt F ]

e e fados Bl d o e

Fripr vzz- B (e 2UIET:
Al

1R G500

0500 I22E0%TA 1IEAFL

P. &0

SEldirdozed
Higirx

Trawsicis

£3,275.00
Ll
AR
12, UYL

jLRERIT B
195170

LR

Lk Qi

i3 nEA A

Lk
FETEN)

'h :.i_ A _h_‘

Moy sl
Ml Gazad
e el
WAAEAL
AA370

A B R
I, AL

N

e rdaded
Hizprirs
Tclie
Tdarine

SATFEIRCC
(=1 2

[R5 B
iehine
LLERE]
il

e

ryozed

gz
(L

fokCLems
[300 500

A W

EHET 1 T
Rrit-LLiy:l

[ RHTRNES
[N TR
Fhigwila
[ B
Frepar,
TR R |
51550
AS2H00
AR
radsdin

P R Ao

[ R T
Fellaclzz
T E Rl

BT 1 Y e

Hio ol taf
Ha: Jaaid
Ha frraa
o DRk
LT

MELTRCDS
129,414.LC

(AR ||

W el

o
s
RN .

roooihk)

1 ez 1)



111

| YA
AT
SUBITHC T

=

L

MEMCO)

Al snad] 1l Clonumizsionoers

oavnas Corewell Diranoe Taraclos

Timwe 24 20

[¥izcission Repandive PY 2020 Bydee

Tirdew 5 e 29 ol Final Bescing of the Cing's | Y2020 Nadgel, There aas boen
.'I.'lEII-E'I".ILL'i ul:-'k}:-:.*r::j.i'?-:_' hiturs "_C":'ll.-"l'll :i1'! celellishing this budpet, The upsormg years ane
aning w be exlremely challongme b povermzenmal ageocies aml e € Sas heen
wotking and svatesizing, e oover 42 ronlhs, on wars wocootinne servicing his
cammunivy a2 cificiently and etfectively as possible in light of these caallenzes.

[Mere an oullfne ol some dala e oneluded,

Lwidll zpeals o these dlams v a hil miore

derail at the Conumission Mesl ng:

il

Criscuasion segacding Capii] Tureh -2 Appoeeals
Phseies v o piresenl i on pegis i Connenibe Soreles Bogaes
Acsnmphions:

. dlswenie

S Pripecly L ak or Clomcpenzation Bag, depeal g on calenlapm
SR Pnl e in IRt ineo ne dus b cmng s v ieesiiner) slisne - feeesnae of
ormirancly B2 10

I'.:-:‘l'-.-'n'_.:_";

L.

L

CrrtofLiving Adjuzumzat AN G0 AL DA (4T G 525K P
Fumani Inarease A ceeon — 3% 5 TR GF SO FRL 5 1 S
Luwn] Ineveise S2500

ERa THization Assanpien S8 %oy sresibly increase with row
A Crymrhey Soraclvre)

Casieess te HAA Qvciiay Ao 5500 Berostion

Aotivaneant - DN Woviee! Ries (373 S5 OF 350K FRIT S25F
S

AL s i consian | Chinae gince FY20 75— A 1AL G S5 L1
] A

Progery & Casualsy — -22% Toercase (Yarimes inoee Y79 F102 50
FYInd1rEan

Wenrk ey Gl enedl o - Deereas 5325 (R el s nchiuen e

P
b
Sallnzy

Auharized araastor o U Saeraval Fuid O ocepal Beesd Ao toed addizioral soess saving -

ey

A LN



Discussion Regarding FY2020 Budget
~ Continued ~

The City is proud to say our efforts are being realized within the budgetary numbers
themselves. We have been able to fund a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment for our
employees, absorb the second year of the Pension Increase Phase In, incorporate a 3.0%
health insurance premium increase while maintaining a high level of medical coverage
for our employees, meet our capital investment needs, and build a capital reserve for
future projects.

Since 2011 the City has experienced a 90% increase in the cost of healthcare. However,
City leadership has made some very difficult decisions over the past five years, such as
moving spouses with other qualifying coverage off the health insurance plan,
restructuring our employer funded HRA overlay (our second major overhaul was
implemented this year, resulting in an approximate $30,000 savings) and implementing
wellness incentives into our personnel policies. As a result, our health insurance
expenditures have increased only 8% (our changes this year reduced our increase from
27% to 8% - however, we still feel as if we are providing our employees and their
families with excellent, affordable healthcare). If unaddressed, the City’s health
insurance costs would have exceeded $1.23 million dollars, more than $460,000 in
expenditures than what is reflected today. At the same time, the City has been able to
limit employee paid premiums for healthcare to approximately 7.5% of total premium
prices.

Also in FY2020 the City has plans to refund and defease its only General Fund Debt, a
2009 general obligation bond. When the Franklin Electric Plant Board purchased the
City’s fiber program, a portion of the proceeds were reserved and set aside to defease
these bonds upon the call date. The option to call the bonds will be available by October
2019. The principal amount to defease the bonds, in addition to the FY2020 required
principal payment, will be $544,000.

Also in FY2020 the City has plans to refund and defease its 2009 Water & Sewer
Revenue Bond. The option to call the bonds will be available by October 2019. The
principal amount to defease the bonds, in addition to the FY2020 required principal
payment, will be $275,000.

The FY2020 budget also reflects considerable community investment.  Various
community service organizations have been funded a total of 173,000, (also note that an
additional $50,500 was prefunded in the FY2019 Budget Amendment.) Some examples
of the organizations funded are: Chamber of Commerce, Boys & Girls Club, Good
Samaritan, FS Renaissance, FS Arts Council, Human Rights Commission, the Drug Task
Force, animal control and extraction, etc. Additionally, he Franklin-Simpson Community
Park has been allocated $225,000; $25,000 has been allocated to the Fiscal Court to assist
with their jail expenses; $70,000 has been allocated for the Franklin-Simpson Planning &
Zoning Commission; $278,000 has been allocated for the jointly funded Franklin-
Simpson Fire Department; and $739,000 has been budgeted for the Franklin-Simpson
Industrial Authority and/or industrial tax incentives and rebates.

Additionally, this FY2020 Budget reflects an approximate cash outflow of $23,692 for a
TAP Grant. If granted, the City intends to construct a cross walk and refuge island for a
safer school crossing at the intersection of Wildcat Way and 31-W. The City should
know by the fall of 2019 if this grant will be awarded.

P. 52



Discussion Regarding FY2020 Budget
~ Continued ~

The City was awarded a $100,000 grant to construct a walking trail on the Hoy Cave
Property located at the corner of North 31-W and Hwy 1008. This grant will include
cash outflow of $5,600 and City provided in-kind labor totaling approximately $121,000.
This project has also been included in the FY2020 Budget.

The City announced in June 2019 that it has been acquiring land with future plans to
construct a Police Department. The FY2020 budget reflects an expected cash outflow of
$100,000 to complete the demolition and removal of the warehouses on W. Madison
street and begin and some design and engineering of the Police Department construction
plans. This budget also reflects $250,000 in expected cash outflow to finish all the land
acquisition necessary to complete this project. This is a total of $350,000 one-time cash
outflows. It is this project that has caused on FY2020 budget to have a deficit. Although
our current expenditures will exceed our current revenues, the City has adequate
unrestricted fund balance to cover this project and has planned for these expenditures.

Although the challenges in the coming years are significant, the City is working
diligently to identify ways to continue to meet these needs with as little burden to the
taxpayers as possible. Here is one way to explain how dire the unfunded pension crisis is
- even when considering all the lean efforts the City has implemented in the past several
years, if nothing were to change in the City’s budgetary figures, including both revenue
and expenses, between FY2020 and FY2023/2024, except for the phased-in increases to
the City’s unfunded pension obligation, the City will be operating with an unbalanced
budget by FY2023 or FY2024.

As a point of reference, if we paid Prior Year Retirement Rates on Current Year Salaries:

FY2017 (31.06%;18.68%)  Decrease: $149K GF; $65K FMU; $5K SW; TOTAL $219K
FY2018 (31.55%:19.18%)  Decrease: $139K GF; $39K FMU; $4K SW; TOTAL $182K
FY2019 (35.34%; 21.48%) Decrease: $74K GF; $31K FMU; $2K SW; TOTAL $107K
FY2020 (39.58%; 24.06%)

There has been tremendous growth within our community over the past few years. As a
result, the City has seen slight increases in its occupational tax revenue streams (however
a reduction is expected in FY2020 due to the closing of two industries) and moderate
increases in its Insurance Premium tax revenue streams. This has helped considerably in
our ability to absorb these pension increases. Although this has been extremely helpful —
these rising revenue streams are not expected to continue.

City leadership will continue to make smart and strategic decisions to pave a path through
this tumultuous time, while keeping essential services to our community intact.

P. 53



UTILITIES

P.

54



MIMO

(R4 Blzzor Larey Dison aodd Coimrmissianes
S ELO R Cheda [ooner, Pobdie Wiorlss THreolor
MATT: June 1%, 2014

STIRMC L - Tndeaendot contracoor for G4 soovices

Jone Sarnbeisie Fay been working will: the Cloe over the lasc vear developing aod vpdating our
Creoerrepiie Information Syawem cGHE L Jon bas costemiccd ArcGLE to the Lrity's apecilic nzeds
andl contimes o oapslae wod Fopeove e sesterm, T wenld like 1o recoinrmzngd an indenendont
comlraclor spreernerl will the City and Jon Zzolbeana 1o the upeandog vezr o coatinue this
progress. Phe funds tor this conisact we comemly Sudgeted. Attacked is o job degeription [or
the position as wadl oy e mdeacndent contractor agreement o v Toview,

‘Lhaak wou tor vomr consiclerd o,
Fropused ¥aotion:

To enter inta the Contractor Agreement with Jon Zambrano effective July 1, 2019, and autharize
Lha Mayor to sign the attached Incependent Contractor Agrasment for GIS services,



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH CONTRACTOR

This Independent Contractor Agreement is entered into this day of June, 2019, in
duplicate, between the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Home Rule City (hereinafter referred to as
"City"), 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134 and Jon Zambrano (hereinafter referred to
as “Contractor”), , Franklin, Kentucky 42134, both
of whom understand as follows:

WITNESSETH:

The City, by and through the Mayor, desires to contract the services of Contractor as an
independent contractor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by both parties
from the implementation of the terms hereof, the parties do hereby covenant and agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S DUTIES

That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned, to be
made by the City, the Contractor hereby agrees as follows:

City agrees to contract with Contractor to assist with certain duties for the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, and to perform the duties set forth in Exhibit 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

SECTION TWO
COMPENSATION, TERM, AND MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS

A. Contractor shall be compensated at the rate of $42,000.00 per fiscal year during the
term of this agreement. Contractor shall be paid bi-weekly (or at other time intervals as agreed to by
the parties) for his services. City shall pay Contractor within five (5) business days of receipt of
Contractor’s invoice. Contractor is responsible for all taxes and withholdings including, but not
limited to Federal, Social Security, Medicare, FICA, State, City, County, unemployment, and all
monthly, quarterly and/or annual returns/payments incident thereto. Contractor’s failure to pay taxes
when due is a reason for termination of this Contract. Contractor is also fully responsible for all of
his own medical, retirement and/or other benefits.

B. This Independent Contractor Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2019 and shall
terminate on June 30, 2020. By and through this Agreement, the City is conferring termination
powers upon and authorizing the City Manager to act to terminate Contractor for any reason he
deems appropriate. Contractor shall be deemed terminated one (1) week subsequent to receipt of a
letter signed by the City Manager stating the intent to terminate.



C. The parties acknowledge and agree that the services performed by Contractor shall be
as an independent contractor and that nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a
partnership, employee/employer, joint venture, agency relationship or otherwise between the parties.

SECTION THREE
INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless for and/or from any and all
claims, causes of action, or demands made upon the City as a result of his performance of or failure
to perform his obligations under this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to all losses,
liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses by reason of liability imposed by law on City, or otherwise,
for damages as a result of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting from such bodily
injury, sustained by any person or persons, or on account of damage to property, and/or loss of use
of property, arising out of or as a consequence of performance of the work under this Agreement or
caused by the negligent acts or omissions of Contractor.

SECTION FOUR
COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

Contractor shall comply with all applicable state, federal, and municipal laws, rules, and
regulations in the performance of his duties under this Agreement, and Contractor shall procure at
his own expense all licenses and permits required by such laws, rules, and regulations including, but
not limited to a City of Franklin Business License.

SECTION FIVE
INSURANCE

Contractor shall carry throughout the term of this Agreement and any extensions hereto,
insurance, properly extended to cover and protect City, with an insurance company or companies
acceptable to City to cover Contractor in the performance of his duties. Contractor shall name City
as additional insureds under said policy of insurance. City shall pay Contractor, in addition to any
other sums set forth hereunder, an amount equal to the insurance premiums for said insurance or,
alternatively, City can pay the premiums directly to the insurance company on behalf of Contractor.
Contractor’s failure to keep insurance coverage shall result in termination of this Agreement.

SECTION SIX
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

The rights of each party under this agreement are personal to that party and may not be
subcontracted, assigned and/or transferred to any other person, firm, corporation, or other entity
without the prior, express, and written consent of the other party which consent may be withheld due
to the personal nature of this Agreement.



SECTION SEVEN
ATTORNEY’S FEES

In the event that either party hereto defaults on any of its obligations pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement, and the other party shall incur attorney fees in order to enforce rights under this
contract, the breaching party shall be obligated to pay the non-breaching party's attorney fees
incurred in enforcing its rights.

SECTION EIGHT
NO WAIVER

The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and
conditions of this agreement, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms and
conditions, but these shall continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance or
waiver had occurred.

SECTION NINE
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any prior
understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be
binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement.

SECTION TEN
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification of this agreement or additional obligation assumed by either party in
connection with this agreement shall be binding only if placed in writing and signed by each party or
an authorized representative of each party.

SECTION ELEVEN
NOTICES

Any notice provided for or concerning this agreement shall be in writing and be deemed
sufficiently given when hand delivered or sent by certified or registered mail to the respective
address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this agreement.

SECTION TWELVE
COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, however all of which together shall constitute but one and the same
instrument.



SECTION THIRTEEN
GOVERNING LAW

It is agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, with the venue being Simpson County, Kentucky.

SECTION FOURTEEN
PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

The titles to the paragraphs in this agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties and
shall not be used to explain, modify, simplify, or aid interpretation of the provisions of this
agreement.

IN WITNESS WHREOF, the City of Franklin, Kentucky has caused this Independent
Contractor Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor and duly attested by its
City Clerk, and Contractor has signed and executed this Independent Contractor Agreement, both in
duplicate, the day and year first above written.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR CITY OF FRANKLIN KENTUCKY
Jon Zambrano Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 59



EXHIBIT 1
CITY OF FRANKLIN
JOB DESCRIPTION

Department: Administration
Working Title: GIS Administrator

Characteristics of Class:

Responsible to the Public Works Director for performing a variety of duties related to the
development and creation of digitized maps through a geographic information system (GIS).

Examples of Duties:

Oversee and participate in the maintenance of various data/GIS layers

Ensure accuracy of the system by verifying changes

Utilizing ArcGIS to effectively update the system

Produce custom maps upon request of Public Works Director

Write system commands to isolate various criteria and demographics to be included in map
content

Create various layers of maps illustrating targeted areas of interest

Utilize ArcGIS and related GIS software and equipment to create various computerized maps
Conduct field work to pinpoint coordinates and measurements

Digitize appropriate changes or additions to existing maps

Perform GIS system and file backup for City systems such as water, sewer, stormwater,
streets

Map and plot location of lines, valves, manholes, lift stations, etc. as installed

Assemble data from GPS, local surveys, utilities, state and federal agencies for mapping and
analysis

Perform related duties as required

Position Qualifications:

Training and Experience

Bachelor’s Degree in geography, cartography, computer science or related field
Five years of related experience

Combination of equivalent education and experience

Knowledge of water distribution and wastewater collections principles

Special Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities

Thorough knowledge of ESRI related programs, technical tools and equipment
Skill in the use of various software applications including, ESRI applications, ArGIS,
Arclnfo, ArcTools, Building Geodatabases, and GPS equipment

P. 60



@Lg_,jii«ﬁ

]
I PR LY 1-"

ML)
i Pdayor baery Do fud G ssioners
Bl Chels E letter, Pobalic Woks Direcror

[ATE: Juna 1%, ALY
SUBIGCT: ELC Servive Ling Warrantr Progras

Astachod 3 docomentation deseribing Ihe Wationel Lazgne of €9es Sesvies Line Warramly

erarune, This is offoresd 1o 1L meebers a7 no cost Sone afihe ipllights sndd honedils are ag

feellonws;
o M carst for ciry o partieipele
o Affalanle vales Gof residants
o Elrility Servies Parlnes pay (oe repairs, not e roadens
a  Liilily Service Dartnzrs bs responsible foe all aspects ofths progran

Algo atmehed i inbomston from he wehsite will: futher information oo e Lanstit o the
hameowners wnd why il conld benetit the City,

Thank vou for weor considsratiot

I'vooprsead Dlotion:

Moliog o proceed with pay .,11, Lo i e Mariens! League ol Cilies Servics Lins Warrarly
Progran and bave e Maver sign any necessaly docients,

PG



T4 F5 reearmina et el T BATIT 200

CHRIT K C3TTER

PLOLEC WIRXS RFCTOR

CIT 0F BRAAELIR-EY

PO Bk 2E05

AR CLEUAL STRIET

FRARELIN, & A7 152000 My Ao 201G

e AT g g

D Chea:

The Malcra® Leagua of Gilies [MLC) Sandse Line wiarranty Frogram, adminiglered by Lilivy Sarvics Pakiers,
. (USPY, is exelt=d fo srnourics ¢0v Comerstooa Parnarship with Kenlicky Lasgue of Citlsa, Gifened al no
oot by Desgass rreimhers, e BLE Sardoe Line Warrenty Frorast educalss Boresarers apaltiheT sarvie
ling sasaarsibilitias and offers afordable pretacion drom unanlicipalsd sendos line repslr cozsis, Homameness in
partiz pading <ites are eligible 4 purshase low-cost rpalr sErics plars [ brelen o lwaking cudsiiy watar 2nd
seet ines, sovening up 10 58,500 per ool renis.
Bt b residants and mupizipaliliss Inowc

«  Eduzatzz hemeosnans and raducss loeal fficials’ frestation;

+ M eost for Kentucky' clles o padicipat

v Affcrdable rates for rosiderntz and

o noroases cilizen aatisfzction,
|1 pnitant faakeis: Of I progiam:

| LISP paws fur fhe @pairs, not youd esidants;

5 cslomars ae proicel witi 8 24000365 repair hotlis siaffed wili: live agerts:

3, o ropa a parformed 1 loca! code by igotoush vatkss, seeraod any ineres loonl cuntractans end

4, LI 2 roppons i or @ agnocis of Hes progrer, inciiniing markaling, B, susleiner 2eniss
and werforming all repais

Crvetly 11 Kentusky municseilies offer e program, whish hes sieed Band ek noimssaeners G0 S0 miillin
i repa’ poals o 1o ast trres years, UEE A HomoSens eomgany, |5 & ZBB Accredited Boaines: will an
A ~ziing . and wa have an oudstanding natiomal repeistion. Thiz 2 .2 crly froleston pogratt endorsal Ly he
Mational L=agua of Gifiss, To eske, sha proginn bs being efferer by cver SO0 e sizipalitos,

For mrars mnrmmakion, passs v it ourweisite o eeuililyspoae o contsct e 2 Faq-reg-1o4i ar
MShambensTalieia2F not,

Wi pan alen contact Joi Walin g atshe [Sanlusky Leage e of Clies at BEY-HYY-27ED or jireaulloughdkl: o

-

E":.".:l.‘-:'l"f"'r':

R
@ﬁﬁéﬂ i "ﬂic‘-;;.,?ei,;g_.f--
wilea Shannbers
Freg'onnl Siregion
LHiliby Sarvica Pariiens, e,



Gk Oty Banxlpatian | ik Sevos Felnes

Uiility

Bervins

S HameGerde™ Lompsey

[ lems £l Flan Covsrangs Clby Bantnipation Maclbarshios Faredeloe Conilor il

i ety Etrrgtal
Corilact

Wiy Should My City Offer This Program?

Aging infrastructure can be a hassle for
homeowners.

a our bemcessors’ poivate lices are suileced o tha same
slamants - oot invasion, grouea shifdog, fetoaling
[ Etrss 2ncl mors.,

e Thare are CRD wator man ksl per day in the U5, rasulting
i o caily loss of 7 hidds s gallons of walan!

e | okl weaies Lzalos carvwas e macis Thon 1 trillion galloes
Aoty madcreeide, That's ecgus! o tae asmanl hauschald
weater uss of rmors e 10 m llion hoaes 2

Most homeowners don't have enough savings to
cOVer emergency expernses.

v e water and seweer lines biresls, many homeownas

boliowe the responsilily o nepain e lics with thae ofae
o Wmoo wmler of sewal s fail, i coe et a hamaosmar fram

Al zeds b upesarls of B350 B repain Valnoralile ikt
[ P AT IR RS T WS T R R L

F. 63

AUHERE [6 HEH



AR

Fryialatlons are croetiniy sases
when fpeed wich these bypes of sxponsive, naplanned

Fepairs

Vifhy choose to parbver with the WLC Service Line

Warraniy Program?

@ ALND Gl o the city, the WD Sorvics |ine Warranly Sregram
alleses homeoen s o surchase allordabls orotection for
thair waler ancd sowar Pnes Thal will cover the costof
Pefzaining leaes, Dreass and clogs,

s Cortractors vve local o tra comimanioy inla swwhich tha
program bas besy inoach.oed so fele kass ooy in fhe

I COONGY

Steps to Complaie

FRARE-T

Step one

ZRESUET SO age contrac wlveh toepee foce ) ivaens of

Cartradine

Stap tw

i sl LIS o crea e res noanb paicast qg ot
ard prss release

Glep three

= ANTRLY

Zily Maricipatiag | HEMy Sepdue Pareias

2t Lo Firvencial shocl

LeZ T ERELUES e Sart Al sl caneToin

siep four

Ancans rar Dby repzrling wia e el

L AT PR [ AR U H R o b S B LR

P. 64

PFeasp- Lo

i



ORDINANCES

P. 65



Sponsors:  Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Stewait
Second Reading: June 24, 2019

Publication Date:  June 27, 2019

ORDINANCE 2019-011

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 BY ESTIMATING REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS, an annual budget proposal and message have been prepared and delivered to the legislative body for review and modification,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City of Frankiin, Kentucky.
Section 1: That the annual budget for the Fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 is hereby adopted as follows:

Stormwater Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual
General Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care
Estimated Revenues:
Operating Revenue - 247,500 5,292,000 722,000 - 77,000 7,400
Tax Revenue 1,067,396 - B - - - -
Licenses & Fees 5,436,100 - - 244,000 - - -
Intergovernmental Revenue 419,062 - - - 338,367 - -
Fines & Forfeits 57,000 - 208,750 26,000 - - -
Intragovernmentat Revenues 592,998 100,000 - - - 186,000 -
Miscellaneous Revenue 239,698 15,402 221,723 7,500 2,100 607 12,647
Non-Operating Revenue - - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUES 7,812,253 362,902 5,722,473 999,500 340,467 263,607 20,047
Appropriations:
General Government 1,457,183 - - - - - -
Police 2,356,719 - - - - - -
Fire 279,553 - - - - - -
Public Services 805,888 - - - - - -
Community Services 611,121 - - - - - -
Economic Development 739,000 - - - - - -
Stormwater - 213,804 - - - - -
Municipal Utilities - - 3,640,156 - - - -
Sanitation - - - 725,000 - - -
Municipal Aid/Severance - - - - 245,250 - -
Municipal Cemetery - - - - - 204,521 -
Debt Service 544,040 - 606,956 - - - -
Capital Outlay 574,565 - 664,017 - - 5,000 -
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 7,368,069 213,804 4,811,129 725,000 245,250 209,521 -
EXCESS RESOURCES 444,184 149,098 911,344 274,500 95,217 54,087 20,047

Page 1 of 2, Ordinance No, 2019-011

P. 66



Stormwater Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual

General Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care
RESERVE FOR CAPITAL INPROVEMENT 105,000 - 337,761 - - - -
TRANSFERS OUT 433,000 - 243,498 209,500 95,000 52,400 3,000

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (93,816) 149,098 330,085 65,000 217 1,687 17,047

SECTION 2: The regulatory license fee shall be eight percent (8%) of gross sales of all alcoholic beverages sold by the drink. In the case of retail sales of
package distilled spirits, wine and malt beverages, the regulatory license fee shall be five percent (5%) of gross sales. The annual rate for the regulatory
license fee adopted by the City Commission is estimated to ensure full reimbursement to the city for the cost of any additional policing, regulatory, or
administrative expense related to the sale of alcoholic beverages in the city.

SECTION 3: The detailed budget proposal and message, together with modifications, are hereby adopted and incorporated by the reference herein, the
same as if copied at length herein.

SECTION 4: This ordinance is effective upon its passage and publication.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or a portion of this ordinance is declared illegal, unconstitutional or otherwise
invalid, such declaration shall not affect the remaining portions hereof.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING - JUNE 10, 2019 SECOND READING - JUNE 24, 2019
At a meeting of the Franklin City Commission held on June 24,2019, and upon motion made by Commissioner and seconded by
Commissioner . the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote.

Commissioner Brownie Bennett
Commissioner Herbert Williams
Commissioner Jamie Powell
Commissioner Wendell Stewart
Mayor Larry Dixon

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

A DETAILED COPY OF THE BUDGET MAY BE SEEN AT CITY HALL,117 W CEDAR STREET, FRANKLIN KENTUCKY
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:30 A.M. AND 4:30 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

Page 2 of 2, Ordinance 2019-011

P. 67



Sponsors: Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Bennett

Second Reading:  June 24, 2019

Publication Date:  _June 27, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-014

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF
FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY, AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF AN
INDUCEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
PROJECT PURSUANT TO THE KENTUCKY BUSINESS INVESTMENT
PROGRAM (KRS 154.32-010 TO 154.32-100) WHEREBY THE CITY AGREES
TO FOREGO THE COLLECTION OF THE ONE PERCENT (1%) CITY
OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE FEE ON WAGES FROM HOLLEY
PERFORMANCE PRODUCTS, INC. THAT WOULD OTHERWISE BE DUE
WITH RESPECT TO PROJECT EMPLOYEES, WHICH AMOUNTS SHALL
BE COLLECTED AND REMITTED TO THE CITY TO BE REFUNDED UPON
EMPLOYER’S REQUEST OVER A TERM OF NOT LONGER THAN TEN (i10)
YEARS FROM THE ACTIVATION DATE ESTABLISHED BY SAID
PROGRAM; AND TAKING OTHER RELATED ACTION

WHEREAS, it is the public policy of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky (“City
Commission” and “City”) to encourage, promote, and support economic development, new job formation, and the
development and growth of industry and commerce, and to preserve existing jobs in Kentucky for the public purposes of
providing employment opportunities for its citizens and residents, alleviating conditions of unemployment, stabilizing and
promoting the economy of Kentucky, and creating new tax bases and sources of revenue for the Commonwealth;

WHEREAS, the Kentucky Business Investment Program, Sections 154.32-010 through 154.32-100 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes (“KRS”), the (“Program™), authorizes and empowers the Commonwealth and certain local
jurisdictions to promote economic development in Kentucky by inducing the creation of economic development projects
by eligible companies, as more particularly described therein;

WHEREAS, KRS 154.32-090 authorizes an eligible company to deduct certain wage assessments from payments
of wages to economic development project employees and each employee paying the assessment, in turn, to credit the
assessment against their Kentucky individual income tax and, subject to the approval of the local levying authority or
authorities, local occupational license fee or fees otherwise due;

WHEREAS, Holley Performance Products, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), 1801 Russellville
Road, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101, has proposed to acquire and install within the City a project consisting of a
building, equipment and new employment as described in Exhibit A attached hereto (collectively, the “Project”);

WHEREAS, the Company has represented to the City that the acquisition, construction and installation of the
Project, if constructed, will result in a substantial number of new job opportunities in the community, and the Company
agrees to comply with the provisions of City of Franklin Ordinance No. 221.10-06-2014;

WHEREAS, the Company has filed an application with the Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authority
(the “Authority”) for approval of the Project for the Program as authorized in KRS 154.32-030;

WHEREAS, it is appropriate and in the public interest that the City Commission make a formal, binding
commitment of financial resources in order to encourage and support economic development endeavors generally and the Project
specifically if and when approved by the Authority pursuant to KRS 154.32-030; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has approved the granting of an inducement to the Company for the Project,
pursuant to the Program, whereby it would forego the collection of the one percent (1%) occupational license fee on wages
that otherwise would be due the City, which fee shall be retained by the Company, with respect to Project employees
whose jobs meet the criteria and requirements established by the Program (“Qualifying Employees™) for a term of not
longer than ten (10) years from the date the Company properly activates the Program’s incentives pursuant to KRS 154.32-
030 and any agreement relating to the Project that the Company has with the Authority (the “Activation Date™).

P. 68



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF
FRANKLIN, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the recitals set forth in the preambles to this
Ordinance, which are incorporated in this Section by reference, are true and correct.

Section 2. Inducement. The City shall forego collection of, and Company shall be entitled to collect and
retain the one percent (1%) City occupational license fee due on wages paid to Qualifying Employees for a term of not
longer than ten (10) years from the Activation Date (the “Inducement Term™), as specified herein.

Section 3. Company to Deduct and Withhold Occupational License Fee on Wages. The Company, when
making payment of wages to Qualifying Employees earned with respect to the Inducement Term, shall deduct and
withhold upon the wages the one percent (1%) City occupational license fee. The Company shall remit to the City and
report such withheld amounts on the forms and reconciliations required by KRS 67.783(4) and (5) and Chapter 114 of the
City Code of Ordinances. The Company shall file, not less than quarterly in accordance with the City of Franklin’s Code
of Ordinances, with the City of Franklin, the City of Franklin Employers Quarterly Return provided by the City,
specifically addressing the issues related to the KBI Program. In addition, the company shall file a quarterly reconciliation
of the City of Franklin’s Occupational License Fees in a format as required by the City. If the company fails to comply
with the provisions of this Section, the company (or its representatives as the case may be) shall be subject to the penalty
provisions set forth in Chapter 114 of the City’s occupational licensing and gross receipts ordinance(s), as amended from
time to time, or forfeiture of future participation in this program.

Section 4. Company Entitled to Reimbursement for Withheld and Remitted Amounts. The Company shall
remit said withheld amounts to the City pursuant to Section 3 of this Ordinance. The Company shall receive
reimbursement from the City, once per annum, after making the request, in writing, on the forms provided by the City, with
said reimbursement being due and payable not later than sixty (60) days after the Company files the written request for
reimbursement. Provided, however, that said reimbursement request shall not be filed later than two (2) years from the
date that the Company’s annual license fee returns are initially due, without regard to any extensions received or allowed.

Section 3. Qualifying Employees Entitled to Credit for Withheld Amounts. Each Qualifying Employee
shall be entitled to a credit against his or her occupational license fee liability to the City under KRS 67.785(3) and Chapter
114 of the City of Franklin Code of Ordinances equal to the amounts withheld from his or her wages pursuant to Section 3
of this Ordinance.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and publication as
required by law.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or
unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent
provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

P. 69



At a meeting of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on June , 2019,
and on motion made by and seconded by , the
foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

BROWNIE BENNETT
JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
WENDELL STEWART
LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, and as such City Clerk I further certify that the foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of an Ordinance
(including Exhibit A) duly adopted by the Board of City Commissioners of said City at a duly convened meeting held on
June , 2019, on the same occasion signed by the Mayor, duly filed, recorded and indexed in my office and now in
force and effect, and that all action taken in connection with such Ordinance was in compliance with the requirements of
KRS 61.810 through 61.825, all as appears from the official records of said Board of City Commissioners in my possession
and under my control.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said City this day of June,
2019.

(SEAL)

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 70



Exhibit A

Project Description for Holley Performance Products, Inc.

See letter and KBI Report attached hereto and incorporated herein collectively by reference.

P. 71



“Ronnie Clark

(

-
put
e

City of Franklin, Kentucky
117 W Cedar Sireet « P, O, Box 2805
Franklin, KY 42135-2803
Phone: 270-586-4497
Fax: 270-586-9419

September 11, 2017

Sceretacy Terry Gill

Kentucky Liconomic Development Cabinet
300 West Broadway

Fraokfort, KY 40601

Secreeary Gill:

“This letter is in suppott of the KB application being submitted by Holley Performance
Products, Inc. This outstanding company headquartered in Bowling Green, Kentucky is considering
moving a distribution project into thie former Sun Products Building which is located on Page Drive
in the Sanders Interstare Industzdal Pagk, The building is 200,000 square feet and has been vacant for
the past six months, The company will be investing over $3,000,000 in building and equipment costs

as well ns employing some 30 people.

We ate very pleased to have 2 well known company like Holley Performmace Praducts, Inc.
beeome a patt of our community. We will rebate one pereent of occupational tax to the company as
a part of the KBI incentive program. Your considetation if their KB application is greatly

apprecinied by our community,
Sincerely,
. -

e Gk

, Mayor™.

P. 72



Date:

Approved Company;:

City:
Activity:

Bus. Dav. Contact:

Project Description:

Facility Details:

Anticipated Project Investment - Leased Eligible Costs Total Investment
Rent $3,800,000 $7,600,000
Building/Improvements $50,000 $50,000
Equipment $600,000 $1,000,000
Other Start-up Costs $500,000 $500,000
TOTAL $4,950,000 $9,150,000

NEGOTIATED TARGETS AND INCENTIVE AMOUNTS:

P

%, .

KENTUCKY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

KBI REPORT - PRELIMINARY APPROVAL

September 28, 2017
Holley Performance Products, Inc.

Franklin County: Simpson
Manufacturing Prelim Resolution #: KBI-IL-17-21780
C. Peek QOFS Staff: M. Elder

Holley Performance Products, Inc. is a leading manufacturer of a variety of
high performance specialty products for the racing and performance
segment of the automotive aftermarket. The company is considering
relocating one of its distribution and light manufacturing operation to

Kentucky.

Locating in a new facility

Average Hourly Wage
Target {Including  {Annual Approved Cost
Year Joh Target Employee Benefits)
As of Activation Date 30 $20.00 ;
1 30 $20.00 $60,000
2 30 $20.00 . $60,000
3 30 $20.00 $60,000
4 30 $20.00 $60,000
5 30 $20.00 $60,000
6 30 $20.00 $60,000
7 30 $20.00 $60,000
8 30 $20.00 $60,000
g 30 $20.00 $60,000
10 30 $20.00 $60,000
TOTAL NEGOTIATED TAX INCENTIVE AMOUNT: 1 $600,000 B

P. 73



SN

County Type: Statutory Minimum Wage Requirements:
Other Base hourly wage: $10.88
Total hourly compensation: $12.51

Ownership (26% or more):
Lincolnshire Management  New York, NY

Active State Participation at the project site: None

Requested Wage Assessment / Local Participation:
State: 3.0%
Local 1.0% City of Franklin

Unemployment Rate:
County: 5.6% Kentucky: 5.9%

Existing Presence in Kentucky:
Simpson and Warren Counties

Special Conditions:
The company will be required to maintain 90% of the total statewide full-time, Kentucky resident

employees at all company locations, excluding the site of the project, as of the date of preliminary
approval. !g\l Iv‘/?i)?? Py Statedicle Cotfl (Catr i
Y oY o Congp
hooe 1T F 1 &y Adsiceds
ct @l ppne Mg"-!acahfvl\s
MW"M‘Q% st oF
Ve pOTICCT

Wh of 31F 0 Ko .
g

P. 74



' ORDINANCE NO. 2019-015

ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
APPROXIMATELY 5.39 ACRES LOCATED ON PEDEN MILL ROAD, BEING CONTIGUOUS TO
THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF ANNEXATION

WHEREAS, heretofore, the City of Franklin, Kentucky adopted a Comprehensive Plan of Annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that the hereinafter described territory is urban in
character, and/or suitable for development for urban purposes, by reason of population density, commercial,
industrial, and/or subdivision of land; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that no part of the area to be annexed shall be
included in the boundary of another city; and

WHEREAS, the owner of record of the land to be annexed has given prior written consent to the annexation;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 81A.412, the City may enact a single ordinance finally annexing the land
described in the ordinance and all waiting periods and notice requirements shall not be required; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of Commissioners, that pursuant to the provisions of KRS 81A.412 and/or KRS § 1A.420, the City of Franklin
hereby annexes the following described unincorporated area and makes it a part of the City of Franklin, Kentucky:

'SEE PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED COLLECTIVELY AS EXHIBIT 1
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE

This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage, approval, and publication. If any section, subsection,
sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
Atameeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on July ,2019,0on
motion made by and seconded by ", the foregoing

ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

!

JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
BROWNIE BENNETT

WENDELL STEWART
1

P. 75



MAYOR LARRY DIXON

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
City of Franklin, Kentucky

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 76



EXHIBIT 1

Property Description and Map of the 5.39 Acres to be Annexed on Peden Mill Road

P. 77



EXHIBIT 1

Dunning Land Surveying

Description of a 5.39 acre tract to be annexed

The following paragraph describes a tract of land in Simpson County, Kentucky adjoining
the present city limits of Franklin on Peden Mill Road; a portion of the same property conveyed
to SAV Investments, LLC by deed of record as recorded in Deed Book 332 Page 90 of the public
records of the Simpson County Clerk’s Office; said premises being more particularly described

as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin found #1859 in the southerly right of way of Peden Mill
Road (approximately 30 feet from centerline), a corner to the existing city limits of
Franklin at the northwesterly corner of the SAV Investments, LLC property as appears in
Deed Book 332 Page 90 and corner to the William Wayne Powell property as described
in Deed Book 222 Page 685; said pin is also the northwesterly corner of Tract 2 as shown
in Minor Plat Book 1 Page 71; thence along the meanders of the southerly right of way of
Peden Mill Road the following two calls; along the arc of a curve to the left, having a
field 1adius of 1462.39 feet, a chord bearing of North 79 degrees 37 minutes 10 seconds
East a chord distance of 226.83 feet (arc length=227.06") to an iron pin found #1859 at a
point of tangent; thence North 75 degrees 10 minutes 17 seconds East a distance 0of 48.29
feet to an iron pin found #3290 at a corner of the CSX Transportation, Inc. property
(Deed Book 321 Page 459, Tract 1 of Minor Plat Book 1 Page 71); thence leaving said
road along the line of CSX Transportation, Inc. South 25 degrees 55 minutes 39 seconds
East a distance of 914.21 feet to an iron pin found #1859 at a corner with the SAV
Investments, LLC property a described in Deed Book 267 Page 670, and a corner to the
existing city limits of Franklin; thence along the lines of SAV Investments and the
existing city limits South 61 degrees 30 minutes 18 seconds West a distance of 229.93
feet to an existing king post with a witness iron pin found #3290 at base; thence
continuing along the existing city limits and the line of SAV Investments and William
Wayne Powell, North 28 degrees 00 minutes 47 seconds West a distance of 995.26 feet to
the point of beginning. Surveyed parcel contains 5.39 acres more or less to be annexed
into the city of Franklin and is subject to all legal conditions and easements of record.
This description is based on an actual field survey performed by Gary Lee Dunning,
Kentucky Registered Land Surveyor #3290 in May of 2019. Basis of bearing for this
description is grid North, Kentucky South Zone, Lambert projection. Unless stated
otherwise, all iron pins set this survey are 5/8” x 18 rebar with plastic identification cap
stamped “Dunning #3290”.

8
7 .inq///b’f/l

1212 Neosheo Road Franklin, Kentucky 42134 * Phone (270) 586-8286 * dunnd@bellsouth.net

P. 78



6L 'd

ANNEXATION PLAT OF A 5.39 ACRE PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

SITUATED ON PEDEN MILL ROAD IN SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS OF FRANKLIN

SOURCE OF TITLE : DEED BOOK 332 PAGE 90
SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY COUNTY CLERK RECORDS

MAP REFERENCE: MAP 43 PARCEL 7.0
SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY P.V.A. RECORDS

PRESENT OWNER: SAV INVESTMENTS, LLC

DATE: MAY 24, 2019

BOOK 74 -
PRESENT ZONING: AG Pace. 557 }/’0 g1, B/Y
PRESENT USE: AG T goAD 60 ¢
R
et S¥ PED B o T retres
o US meam A i \_
N m (“ ‘\
\_‘\ \
, k <o
- \, mg%@
. \ B
S ""‘y o
9.1‘-\ X * ':’-2
Y \ %3
\ "\ - %
WILLUG WAYNE POWELL \ Y
DEED BOGK 222 | \
PAGE 685 \ "
‘.\ \‘m
-l\ \%‘
N\ 5.39 ACRES \-.".,
N TomEAwe®
‘¥g\ e oo iy e .
ommmmsrmm&snmummmwsme —\t.‘ %wSWT \
® DENOTES IRON PIN SET UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE /\_ SINNO%A;LEIE WR? kY
© DENOTES WEANDER GORNER; MOMUMENT NOT S2T h\ PAGE 71 \._
SUBECT TO AL LEFJL CONDITORS ‘\ \'
\ \ ‘es@;
T4, SURVEY SUBJECT T0 AL FACTS WHEH WouLD X \ < %ﬁ\
56 DBOSED BY & \ \ W phack
PROPERTY DAES NOT UE B A FLOOD PRONE AREA'PER LATEST . -. % ‘,‘3&“’
Fuw. WAPPING, £ g . \ \ &
S mmumcrogmmens. STATC BASE 10 K B .\- \“ %'L z‘%
BEARINGS AND WE BASD THE KENTUGKY Souni ZONE WAD 83 XN A\
LAVGERT PROJECTION WITH A STATICAL ERROR THAT DOES NOT Y \
PER DISTANCE ACCURACY AND REATVE mmm C% \
mms&‘mmmsﬁ‘xw'mw \. %
YELLOW P CAP STAMPED * DUNNING 3250 * \ »
DI REQUIREUENTS GF A CLASS A (URRAN) SURVEY AS DEFRED e ue VRl ke
B R B, PAGE 788 \ Al
-,\ @é“’?f‘ k2
| CERTFY THAT THIS DRAWING. REPRESENTS AN ACTUAL A PERFORUCD UNDER MY 'y -'{
DIRECT NAY OF 2010, METHOD OF SURVEY 1S BY CLOSED RANDON Ll g “/
TRAVERSE AND GPS OBSTRVATIONS T 4 INOILSTED EXCEEDMNG 1 : 13,854 FEET. THIS DRAWING & &/, X e veur
mmgc%swmmamms UNMRYMNTNEOWW?HUF // g‘\—%"&m v e
= DEED BOOK 267
PAGE 670

OATE SIGNET:! MAY 24, 2019

\i\ \goh 9&

CARY LEE DUNNING
KENTWCKY

LAND SURVEYOR J3290
N

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

FIELD WORK PERFORMED ON
MAY 23, 2019

\WING IS ANTENDED TO SHOW A 53¢ ACRE PARGEL
TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY LINITS OF THE
OF FRANKUN, KENTUCKT,

252
§§

DMISTING CITY LDATS ARE GASED ON PRIOR N(ND(A‘"OPS
WHICH CONFORM TO GITY RECORDS ANG PVA TAX MAPS.

CLIENT ADDRESS

CITY OF FRANKUN, KENTUCKY
117 WEST CEDAR STREET
iRANKUN KENTUCKY

213

DUNNING LAND SURVEYING
1212 NEOSHEO ROAD
FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY 42134
PHONE: (270) 586-5286 * dunnéObellsouth.net




